
GLACVCD 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

AGENDA & EXHIBITS 

 
Thursday, April 14th, 2022  

7:00 p.m. Board Meeting Via Teleconference  
Santa Fe Springs District Headquarters  

12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670  
The District Headquarters will not be open to the public  

  
Trustee Emily Holman, President  

Trustee Scott Kwong, Vice President  
Trustee Marilyn Sanabria, Secretary-Treasurer  

  
General Manager, Susanne Kluh  

Director of Operations, Mark Daniel  
Acting Director of Scientific-Technical Services, Steve Vetrone  

Director of Communications, Mary-Joy Coburn  
Director of Fiscal Operations, Carolyn Weeks  
Director of Human Resources, Allison Costa 

Board General Counsel, Quinn M. Barrow, Richards, Watson, Gershon  
Labor Legal Counsel, Oliver Yee, Liebert, Cassidy, Whitmore  

  
Please note: In compliance with AB 361, Members of the GLACVCD Board of Trustees, Staff and the Public 
may participate in this meeting via teleconference 
 
In the interest of maintaining appropriate social distancing, the Board of Trustees encourages the public to 
participate by using one or more of the following options for participating in this meeting and/or providing 
public comment before and during the meeting: 
 

• Observers may view the meeting on Zoom at:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83210706845  
• Or telephone: +16699006833,,83210706845# US (San Jose) 
• Webinar ID: 832 1070 6845 
• Email your public comment to mjcoburn@GLAmosquito.org by 5:00 p.m. the day of the meeting and 

Staff will have your comment available to the Board of Trustees and the public. 
   
If you are an individual with a disability and need a reasonable modification or accommodation pursuant to the 
Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”) please contact Mary-Joy Coburn at mjcoburn@GLAmosquito.org for 
assistance.   

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83210706845
mailto:mjcoburn@GLAmosquito.org
mailto:mjcoburn@glacvcd.org


GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR 
CONTROL DISTRICT 

12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 
Office (562) 944-9656 | Fax (562) 944-7976 

Email: info@GLAmosquito.org | Website: www.GLAmosquito.org 
 

A CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 
PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH, COMFORT AND WELFARE THROUGH EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIVE VECTOR CONTROL SINCE 1952 

 

Board of Trustees 
 

PRESIDENT 
Emily Holman, Long Beach 

 
VICE PRESIDENT 

Scott Kwong, San Marino 
 

SECRETARY-TREASURER 
Marilyn Sanabria, Huntington Park 

 

ARTESIA 
Melissa Ramoso 

BELL 
Ali Saleh 

BELL GARDENS 
Pedro Aceituno 

BELLFLOWER 
Sonny R. Santa Ines 

BURBANK 
Dr. Jeff D. Wassem 

CARSON 
Jim Dear 

CERRITOS 
Mark W. Bollman 

COMMERCE 
Leonard Mendoza 

CUDAHY 
Baru Sanchez 

DIAMOND BAR 
Ruth Low 

DOWNEY 
Robert Kiefer 

GARDENA 
Paulette Francis 

GLENDALE 
Vrej Agajanian 

HAWAIIAN GARDENS 
Luis Roa 

LA CANADA FLINTRIDGE 
Leonard Pieroni 

LA HABRA HEIGHTS 
Catherine Houwen 

LA MIRADA 
John Lewis 

LAKEWOOD 
Steve Croft 

LOS ANGELES CITY 
Steven Appleton 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY 
Steven A. Goldsworthy 

LYNWOOD 
Jorge Casanova 

MAYWOOD 
Jessica Torres 

MONTEBELLO 
Avik Cordeiro 

NORWALK 
Ana Valencia 

PARAMOUNT 
Isabel Aguayo 

PICO RIVERA 
Raul Elias 

SANTA CLARITA 
Heidi Heinrich 

SAN FERNANDO 
Jesse H. Avila 

SANTA FE SPRINGS 
Joe Angel Zamora 

SIGNAL HILL 
Robert D. Copeland 

SOUTH EL MONTE 
Hector Delgado 

SOUTH GATE 
Denise Diaz 

VERNON 
Leticia Lopez 

WHITTIER 
Jessica Martinez 

  

 
GENERAL MANAGER 

Susanne Kluh 

1

mailto:info@GLAmosquito.org
http://www.glamosquito.org/


GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR 
CONTROL DISTRICT 

12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 
Office (562) 944-9656 | Fax (562) 944-7976 

Email: info@GLAmosquito.org | Website: www.GLAmosquito.org 
 

A CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 
PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH, COMFORT AND WELFARE THROUGH EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIVE VECTOR CONTROL SINCE 1952 

 

A G E N D A 
 

THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
Thursday, April 14, 2022 

 
District Office 

12545 Florence Avenue 
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

 
The District Headquarters will not be open to the public. 

 
Please note: In compliance with AB 361, Members of the GLACVCD Board of Trustees, Staff 
and the Public may participate in this meeting via teleconference. 
 
In the interest of maintaining appropriate social distancing, the Board of Trustees encourages the 
public to participate by using one or more of the following options for participating in this 
meeting and/or providing public comment before and during the meeting: 
 

• Observers may view the meeting on Zoom at:  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83210706845  
• Or telephone: +16699006833,,83210706845# US (San Jose) 
• Webinar ID: 832 1070 6845 
• Email your public comment to mjcoburn@glamosquito.org by 5:00 p.m. the day of the 

meeting and Staff will have your comment available to the Board of Trustees and the 
public. 

 
If you are an individual with a disability and need a reasonable modification or accommodation 
pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”) please contact Mary-Joy Coburn at 
mjcoburn@glamosquito.org prior to the meeting for assistance 

2

mailto:info@GLAmosquito.org
http://www.glamosquito.org/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83210706845
mailto:mjcoburn@glamosquito.org


1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

2. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL 

 

3. INVOCATION 

 

4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

5. CORRESPONDENCE 

 
 
6. INTRODUCTIONS 

(Introductions requested by staff or Trustees of persons attending the meeting are made at 
this time). 

 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT 

(This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Board relative to matters 
of business on and off the agenda.  Comments will be limited to three minutes per 
person). 

 

8. CONSENT AGENDA (8.1 – 8.4) 

(VOTE REQUIRED) 
 
8.1  Consideration of Minutes 2022-03 of regular Board Meeting held on March 10th, 

2022. (EXHIBIT A) 

8.2  Consideration of Resolution 2022-06 Authorizing Payment of Attached 
Requisition March 1st through March 31st, 2022. (EXHIBIT B)  

8.3  Compliance with AB 361 to facilitate remote Trustee attendance at meeting 
during the Covid-19 pandemic (EXHIBIT C) 

Summary: Board reconsideration of the circumstances of the declared COVID-19 
emergency to determine whether the Board should continue to hold remote meetings 
pursuant to AB 361’s special teleconferencing requirements.  

 

3



8.4 Consideration of District’s FY 21/22 Goals Status Report for the third quarter. 
(EXHIBIT D) 

Summary: Upon adoption of the District’s FY 21/22 Budget, the Board of Trustees 
requested a quarterly update on the status of departmental goals enumerated in the 
budget document.   

 

9. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

9.1 Audit Committee      Baru Sanchez, Chair  

• Presentation from auditors at Clifton Larson Allen, LLP regarding finding 
from District audit of FY 2020/2021 financials. (EXHIBIT E) 
(DOCUMENTS MAY BE SENT UNDER SEPARATE COVER) (RECEIVE 
AND FILE) 

 

10. CONSIDERATION OF RETURN TO INPERSON MEETING 
(VOTE OPTIONAL) 
 

11. STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: MARCH 2022 

11.1 Manager’s Report    S. Kluh, General Manager 

11.2 Scientific-Technical: (Staff Report A) S. Vetrone, Acting Sci.-Tech Services Dir. 

11.3 Operations (Staff Report B)   M. Daniel, Operations Dir. 

11.4 Community Affairs (Staff Report C) M.J. Coburn, Communications Dir. 

11.5 Fiscal (Staff Report D)   C. Weeks, Finance Director 

11.6 Human Resources (Staff Report E)  A. Costa, Human Resources Dir. 

11.7 General Counsel Report   Q. Barrow, General Counsel 

 
 

12. OTHER 

The Board may consider items not on the agenda provided that the Board complies with the 
Government Code (Brown Act) §54954.2(b). 

12.1. Consideration and discussion of potential return to in person Board Meetings 

 

4



13. ADJOURNMENT 

The next Board of Trustees meeting will be scheduled on Thursday, May 12th, 2022, at        
7:00 PM at the District’s headquarters at 12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs. 

5



A CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 
PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH, COMFORT AND WELFARE THROUGH EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIVE VECTOR CONTROL SINCE 1952 

GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT
MINUTES NO. 2022 – 03 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control 
District held at 7:00 p.m. on Thursday, March 10, 2022, via teleconference at the District office at 
12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, California. 

TRUSTEES PRESENT 
Melissa Ramoso, City of Artesia  
Ali Saleh, City of Bell 
Pedro Aceituno, City of Bell Gardens 
Sonny Santa Ines, City of Bellflower -- *7:11pm 
Dr. Jeff Wassem, City of Burbank 
Mark Bollman, City of Cerritos 
Baru Sanchez, City of Cudahy 
Ruth Low, City of Diamond Bar 
Robert Kiefer, City of Downey 
Vrej Agajanian, City of Glendale 
Luis Roa, City of Hawaiian Gardens 
Marilyn Sanabria, Vice President - Huntington Park 
Catherine Houwen, City of La Habra Heights  
Steve Croft, City of Lakewood 
Emily Holman, President - City of Long Beach  
Steve Appleton, City of Los Angeles 
Steven Goldsworthy, Los Angeles County 
Jessica Torres, City of Maywood  
Avik Cordeiro, City of Montebello 
Ana Valencia, City of Norwalk 
Isabel Aguayo, City of Paramount 
Raul Elias, City of Pico Rivera 
Scott Kwong, Vice President- City of San Marino 
Jesse H. Avila, City of San Fernando 
Joe Angel Zamora, City of Santa Fe Springs 
Robert Copeland, City of Signal Hill 
Hector Delgado, City of South El Monte  
Denise Diaz, City of South Gate 
Leticia Lopez, City of Vernon 
Jessica Martinez, City of Whittier  

TRUSTEES ABSENT 
Jim Dear, City of Carson   
Leonard Mendoza, City of Commerce 
Leonard Pieroni, City of La Cañada 
Flintridge 
Jorge Casanova, City of Lynwood 

TRUSTEES ABSENT (EXCUSED) 
John Lewis, City of La Mirada   
Paulette Francis, City of Gardena 
Heidi Heinrich, President - City of Santa 
Clarita 

OTHERS PRESENT 
Susanne Kluh, Interim General Manager 
Steve Vetrone, Acting Director of 
Scientific-Technical Services 
Mark Daniel, Director of Operations 
Mary-Joy Coburn, Director of 
Communications  
Carolyn Weeks, Director of Fiscal 
Operations 
Allison Costa, Director of Human 
Resources 
Anais Medina Diaz, Public Information 
Officer 
Quinn Barrow, General Counsel  

* Denotes time of late arrival (vote tallies
on agenda items reflect actual Trustees
present at time of vote)

EXHIBIT A

6



1. CALL TO ORDER 

President Holman called the meeting to order at 7:01 pm. The meeting was held via 
teleconference, in compliance with AB 361 in the interest of maintaining appropriate 
social distancing.    

2. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL 

Following roll call, it was recorded that 29 Trustees were present and eight were absent. 
One trustee joined the meeting after roll call bringing the total to 30 Trustees present and 
six absent. 

3. INVOCATION 

President Holman asked for a moment of silence to allow those wishing to conduct an 
invocation/moment of prayer to do so.  

4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The pledge of allegiance was led by President Holman. 

5. CORRESPONDENCE 

General Manager Kluh reported that correspondence was received in support for a 
LAFCO candidate from the City of Santa Clarita. 

 
6. INTRODUCTIONS 

(Introductions requested by staff or Trustees of persons attending the meeting are made at 
this time). 

NONE 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT 

(This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Board relative to matters 
of business on and off the agenda.  Comments will be limited to three minutes per 
person). 

 NONE 

8. CONSENT AGENDA (8.1 – 8.4) 

(VOTE REQUIRED) 
 
8.1  Consideration of Minutes 2022-02 of regular Board Meeting held on February 

10th, 2022. (EXHIBIT A) 

8.2  Consideration of Resolution 2022-04 Authorizing Payment of Attached 
Requisition February 1st through February 28th, 2022. (EXHIBIT B)  

8.3  Compliance with AB 361 to facilitate remote Trustee attendance at meeting 
during the Covid-19 pandemic (EXHIBIT C) 

EXHIBIT A

7



Summary: Board reconsideration of the circumstances of the declared COVID-19 
emergency to determine whether the Board should continue to hold remote 
meetings pursuant to AB 361’s special teleconferencing requirements.  

 

8.4 Consideration of three (3) County of Los Angeles Negotiated Tax Exchange 
Resolution (NTER), related to the annexation of the territory known as Project 
Tract No. 60259, L 074-2021, and L 057-2021. This resolution authorizes the 
County of Los Angeles and GLACVCD to collectively approve and accept the 
negotiated exchange of ad valorem property tax revenue resulting from the 
annexation of the subject territories identified in the resolutions to provide 
revenue to the County Lighting Maintenance Districts (CLMD) 1687. A copy of 
the letter from the County of Los Angeles Department of Public Works requesting 
this resolution is attached. (EXHIBIT D)  

Analysis: The NTER from the County of Los Angeles is similar to previous L.A. 
County tax sharing resolutions and seeks to generate revenue to partially fund the 
services of CLMD 1687. Similar resolutions have previously been adopted by the 
Board. These Petitions relate to funding for the operation and maintenance of 
new street lighting services for properties in Los Angeles County. Although the 
District gives up a negligible share of its ad valorem property taxes in these 
exchanges, in subsequent years, that amount would generally be regained, if not 
exceeded, due to an increase in property values associated with services provided 
by the CLMD. 

Minutes were pulled for administrative correction to the Executive Board roster. 

Trustee Croft made a motion to approve the consent agenda with the administrative 
correction to the minutes. The motion was seconded by Trustee Appleton and 
approved unanimously.   

Yes: Artesia, Bell, Bell Gardens, Burbank, Cerritos, Cudahy, Diamond Bar, 
Downey, Glendale, Hawaiian Gardens, Huntington Park, La Habra Heights, 
Lakewood, Long Beach, Los Angeles City, Los Angeles County, Maywood, 
Montebello, Norwalk, Paramount, Pico Rivera, San Fernando, San Marino, Santa 
Fe Springs, Signal Hill, South El Monte, South Gate, Vernon, Whittier 

No: NONE 

Absent: Bellflower, Carson, Commerce, Gardena, La Canada Flintridge, La 
Mirada, Lynwood, Santa Clarita 

 
EXHIBIT A

8



9. CONSIDERATION AND VOTE FOR SPECIAL DISTRICT LAFCO 
REPRESENTATIVE, VOTING MEMBER AND ALTERNATE MEMBER FOR THE 
TERMS BEGINNING MAY 2022 (EXHIBIT E) (VOTE REQUIRED) 

Summary: The Board should vote for one candidate on the ballot for Special District LAFCO 
Representative for each of the ballot items to fill the vacancies beginning May 2022. The 
candidates receiving the highest number of votes will be declared the special district voting 
member and alternate member to LAFCO. Ballots must be returned by 5:00pm on April 22, 
2022. 

Trustee Sanchez (Cudahy) made a motion to vote for Trustee Appleton as the special 
district representative on the LAFCO Board. The motion was seconded by Trustee 
Zamora (Santa Fe Springs) and approved unanimously.  

Yes: Artesia, Bell, Bell Gardens, Bellflower, Burbank, Cerritos, Cudahy, Diamond Bar, 
Downey, Glendale, Hawaiian Gardens, Huntington Park, La Habra Heights, 
Lakewood, Long Beach, Los Angeles City, Los Angeles County, Maywood, Montebello, 
Norwalk, Paramount, Pico Rivera, San Fernando, San Marino, Santa Fe Springs, 
Signal Hill, South El Monte, South Gate, Vernon, Whittier 

No: NONE 

Absent: Carson, Commerce, Gardena, La Cañada Flintridge, La Mirada, Lynwood, 
Santa Clarita 

Trustee Croft (Lakewood) made a motion to vote for Trustee Sanchez as the special 
district alternate seat representative on the LAFCO Board. The motion was seconded 
by Trustee Santa Ines (Bellflower) and approved unanimously. 

Yes: Artesia, Bell, Bell Gardens, Bellflower, Burbank, Cerritos, Cudahy, Diamond Bar, 
Downey, Glendale, Hawaiian Gardens, Huntington Park, La Habra Heights, 
Lakewood, Long Beach, Los Angeles City, Los Angeles County, Maywood, Montebello, 
Norwalk, Paramount, Pico Rivera, San Fernando, San Marino, Santa Fe Springs, 
Signal Hill, South El Monte, South Gate, Vernon, Whittier 

No: NONE 

Absent: Carson, Commerce, Gardena, La Cañada Flintridge, La Mirada, Lynwood, 
Santa Clarita  EXHIBIT A

9



10. COMMITTEE REPORTS  

10.1 - Ad Hoc General Manager Selection Committee  Steve Croft, Chair 

10.1.a. Committee Chair Report 

10.1.b. Contract Details (oral presentation regarding compensation and benefits)   
(Staff Report and Proposed Agreement: EXHIBIT F) 

10.1.c. Resolution 2022-05: Approving General Manager Employment Agreement with 
Susanne Kluh (EXHIBIT G) (VOTE REQUIRED) 

 Legal Counsel provided a brief update on the Brown Act requirements.  

Trustee Croft provided an overview of Resolution 2022-05 that states the agreement 
between the District and Susanne Kluh to serve as general manager. The draft contract 
provides for an annual salary of $185,000 for the period of March 11, 2022 through June 
30, 2025, as well as medical benefits, vacation, sick leave, automobile allowance, and 
other fringe benefits. The Ad Hoc committee worked with Koff and Associates to select 
the best candidate to serve as the next general manager. After an extensive and thorough 
process, the ad hoc committee unanimously recommended the selection of Susanne Kluh. 
The ad hoc committee unanimously recommends the adoption of Resolution 2022-05 
approving the employment agreement with Susanne Kluh as general manager.   

Trustee Bollman (Cerritos) made a motion to approve the Resolution 2022-05 which 
approves the General Manager Employment Agreement with Susanne Kluh. The 
motion was seconded by Trustee Avila and approved unanimously.  

Yes: Artesia, Bell, Bell Gardens, Bellflower, Burbank, Cerritos, Cudahy, Diamond 
Bar, Downey, Glendale, Hawaiian Gardens, Huntington Park, La Habra Heights, 
Lakewood, Long Beach, Los Angeles City, Los Angeles County, Maywood, 
Montebello, Norwalk, Paramount, Pico Rivera, San Fernando, San Marino, Santa 
Fe Springs, Signal Hill, South El Monte, South Gate, Vernon, Whittier 

No: NONE 

Absent: Carson, Commerce, Gardena, La Cañada Flintridge, La Mirada, Lynwood, 
Santa Clarita  EXHIBIT A

10



10.2  Ad Hoc Facilities Expansion          Steve Goldsworthy, Chair 

10.2.a Consider and discuss the preliminary research and strategy for District facility 
expansion in Santa Fe Springs and Sylmar.                                                                                   

Ad Hoc committee met to discuss the District’s progress on research and strategy for the 
Santa Fe Springs and Sylmar expansions. The committee discussed that next steps would 
be to consult with legal counsel to assist with  drafting a Request for Proposal (RFP) to 
find help for the District with planning the expansion work, which includes the relocation 
of the District lobby to better secure facility access.  

Regarding the Sylmar office, the committee directed staff to research financing options 
and present to the committee what a new building might cost and how it would be 
financed. 

10.3  Audit Committee       Baru Sanchez, Chair  

10.3.a. Consider and discuss the District’s auditing firm contract 

The committee had no report at the time. 

 

11. STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: FEBRUARY 2022 

11.1 Manager’s Report    S. Kluh, Interim General Manager 

General Manager Kluh did not have anything to add to her report. She reminded trustees to 
submit their Form 700 by the April 1st deadline, either online or printed. Additionally, 
General Manager Kluh shared that the District will be offering an orientation for new 
trustees, but all trustees were invited.  

11.2 Scientific-Technical: (Staff Report A) S. Vetrone, Acting Sci.-Tech Services Dir. 

Acting Director Vetrone added that in addition to restarting mosquito surveillance for the 
season, the department has begun black fly and midge surveillance as well. Additionally, he 
highlighted the department’s newest addition Nicholas Tremblay who was hired in 
November 2021 as an Assistant Vector Ecologist. Tremblay brings five years of vector 
control experience and is adding great value to the department by taking on challenging 
projects that will improve the effectiveness of trapping and evaluation processes.  

11.3 Operations (Staff Report B)   M. Daniel, Operations Dir. 

Director Daniel thanked the board for selecting General Manager Kluh to lead the agency 
forward.  

11.4 Community Affairs (Staff Report C) M.J. Coburn, Communications Dir. 

Director Coburn congratulated General Manager Kluh on her new position. She also shared an 
overview of the Departments attendees at AMCA and thanked Trustees Diaz and Martinez for 
attending the conference. In addition, she reported that the District is hosting an Open House 
and Luncheon to commemorate its 70th year of service.  

11.5 Fiscal (Staff Report D)   C. Weeks, Finance Director 

EXHIBIT A

11



Director Weeks did not have anything to add to her report. 

11.6 Human Resources (Staff Report E)  A. Costa, Human Resources Dir. 

Director Costa congratulated General Manager Kluh. The HR department is currently 
working on filling nine vacancies, including the Director of Scientific-Technical Services.  

11.7 General Counsel Report   Q. Barrow, General Counsel  

Board Counsel Barrow did not have anything to add.  

 

12. OTHER 

The Board may consider items not on the agenda provided that the Board complies with the 
Government Code (Brown Act) §54954.2(b). 

12.1. Consideration and discussion of potential return to in person Board Meetings 

Trustee Santa Ines asked staff to research options for conducting a hybrid board meeting. 
Trustee Keifer and Appleton mentioned that they were comfortable with attending meetings 
in person again.  

12.2. Trustee Denise Diaz reported that she attended the AMCA Conference in Jacksonville, 
Florida and expressed satisfaction in the District’s representation. She congratulated Director 
Coburn for leading a stellar team with exceptional presentations regarding public affairs and 
District activities.  

12.3. Trustee Jessica Martinez also reported that she was proud to represent GLACVCD at 
the AMCA Conference in Florida. She expressed her delight in the presentations provided by 
Director Coburn and Community Liaison Diana Garcia, and learning more about District 
activities. She also enjoyed the Trustee Day event for the opportunity to meet other District 
Trustees. 

12.4 Education Program Coordinator Greg Mercado was the 2022 American Mosquito 
Control Association Boyd-Ariaz Grassroots Award recipient. This award is given to 
recognize excellent performance and dedicated by a mosquito control field staff. EPC 
Mercado was given a few minutes to thank District Trustees and staff for the opportunity.  

12.4. Trustee Scott Kwong thanked Director Coburn for providing an excellent oral 
presentation at the recent City of San Marino Council Meeting. He also congratulated 
General Manager Kluh for her appointment at District GM. 

 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

President Holman adjourned the meeting at 8:08 p.m. The next Board of Trustees meeting will 
be scheduled on Thursday, April 14th, 2022, at 7:00 PM at the District headquarters at 12545 
Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs. 

EXHIBIT A

12



__________________________________ 

__________________________________ 

__________________________________ 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-06 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT 

RATIFYING AND AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT
OF CERTAIN CLAIMS AND DEMANDS 

CERTIFICATION 

In accordance with Section 2000.0 of the District’s Accounting Procedures Policy,
the Director of  Fiscal Operations hereby certifies to the accuracy of the Requisition
Schedule attached to this resolution and to the availability of funds for the payment of 
expenses set forth in that Requisition Schedule. 

            Director of Fiscal Operations 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY 
VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT DETERMINES AND RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1:  The claims and demands set forth in the attached Requisition 

Schedule are ratified and approved in the amounts set forth as follows: 

A. In the amount of $530,123.05 as issued, signed, and released as
Check Nos. 3781 through 3833.

Section 2:  The Secretary-Treasurer is directed to certify to the adoption of the resolution. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 14th day of April 2022. 

   

President 

I, ________________________, Secretary-Treasurer of the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control 
District, hereby certify that Resolution No. 2022-06 was duly adopted by the Board of Trustees at its regular 
meeting held on April 14, 2022. 

  

      Secretary-Treasurer 

EXHIBIT B

13



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 M

ar
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 M
ar

 3
1,

 2
02

2

Da
te

Ch
ec

k 
#

Ac
co

un
t I

D
Ve

nd
or

In
vo

ic
e 

Nu
m

be
r

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Ch

ec
k 

To
ta

l
Am

ou
nt

3/
9/

22
AC

H
51

70
-A

-7
0

PE
R

S
10

00
00

01
67

16
15

7
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
17

,2
50

.5
7)

   
   

  

3/
14

/2
2

AC
H

51
70

-A
-7

0
AU

L 
H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
it 

Tr
us

t
M

id
Am

er
ic

a 
M

ar
ch

 2
02

2
M

id
Am

er
ic

a 
R

et
ire

es
 a

nd
 T

ie
r I

V 
H

R
A

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(2

0,
88

1.
09

)
   

   
   

 

3/
14

/2
2

37
81

54
20

-A
-6

2
A 

& 
B 

TI
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

30
82

fla
t r

ep
ai

r f
or

 #
13

4
20

.0
0

 
3/

14
/2

2
37

81
54

20
-A

-6
2

A 
& 

B 
TI

R
E

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
30

86
fla

t r
ep

ai
r f

or
 3

 ti
re

s 
- #

11
2

60
.0

0
 

3/
14

/2
2

37
81

54
20

-A
-6

2
A 

& 
B 

TI
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

31
20

Fl
at

 re
pa

ir 
fo

r P
ol

ar
is

 #
33

15
.0

0
 

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(9

5.
00

)
 

3/
14

/2
2

37
82

57
35

-A
-1

0
AA

LR
R

In
vo

ic
e:

 A
AL

R
R

.1
59

.0
0

20
22

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t L
aw

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

59
.0

0)
 

3/
14

/2
2

37
83

56
10

-A
-1

0
C

EL
L 

BU
SI

N
ES

S 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
In

vo
ic

e:
 7

55
19

15
3

C
an

on
 c

op
ie

r
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
,5

43
.2

9)
   

   
   

   

3/
14

/2
2

37
84

57
01

-A
-1

0
C

AS
C

AD
ES

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

PA
R

K 
AS

SO
C

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

02
2-

A
20

22
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(8
,9

53
.0

0)
   

   
   

   

3/
14

/2
2

37
85

53
25

-A
-2

2
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

11
00

26
85

4
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d
43

0.
80

 
3/

14
/2

2
37

85
53

25
-A

-2
2

C
IN

TA
S 

#0
54

In
vo

ic
e:

 4
11

13
90

86
5

U
ni

fo
rm

s,
 to

w
el

s,
 fl

oo
r m

at
s 

cl
ea

ne
d

40
4.

57
 

3/
14

/2
2

37
85

53
45

-A
-3

2
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

55
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

90
28

34
88

9
ja

ck
et

 fo
r C

hr
is

 O
rti

z 
- S

ci
-T

ec
h

10
4.

44
 

3/
14

/2
2

37
85

53
25

-B
-2

3
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

56
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

11
16

20
19

1
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d
29

7.
57

 
3/

14
/2

2
37

85
53

25
-A

-2
2

C
IN

TA
S 

#0
57

In
vo

ic
e:

 4
11

20
74

52
9

U
ni

fo
rm

s,
 to

w
el

s,
 fl

oo
r m

at
s 

cl
ea

ne
d

37
9.

86
 

3/
14

/2
2

37
85

53
25

-B
-2

3
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

58
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

11
23

02
99

8
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d
26

7.
67

 
3/

14
/2

2
37

85
53

25
-A

-2
2

C
IN

TA
S 

#0
59

In
vo

ic
e:

 4
11

27
71

37
2

U
ni

fo
rm

s,
 to

w
el

s,
 fl

oo
r m

at
s 

cl
ea

ne
d

40
0.

38
 

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(2

,2
85

.2
9)

   
   

   
   

3/
14

/2
2

37
86

58
15

-B
-6

3
C

le
an

 N
et

In
vo

ic
e:

 S
C

A0
06

49
15

Ja
ni

to
ria

l s
er

vi
ce

69
7.

00
 

3/
14

/2
2

37
86

58
15

-A
-6

2
C

le
an

 N
et

In
vo

ic
e:

 S
C

A0
06

49
16

m
on

th
ly 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 s
er

vi
ce

1,
16

5.
00

   
   

   
   

 
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
,8

62
.0

0)
   

   
   

   

3/
14

/2
2

37
87

56
05

-A
-1

0
H

O
M

E 
D

EP
O

T 
C

R
ED

IT
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
07

95
1 

G
35

01
95

3D
TF

00
La

te
 fe

es
, f

in
an

ce
 c

ha
rg

es
44

.5
4

 
3/

14
/2

2
37

87
52

60
-A

-2
2

H
O

M
E 

D
EP

O
T 

C
R

ED
IT

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

11
41

71
G

35
01

23
3D

TF
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

96
.5

7
 

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

41
.1

1)
 

3/
14

/2
2

37
88

57
05

-A
-1

0
Im

pe
ria

l P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

14
Li

ve
 s

ca
n/

fin
ge

rp
rin

tin
g 

- D
ai

sy
 H

er
re

ra
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(7
4.

00
)

 

3/
14

/2
2

37
89

56
67

-A
-1

0
Ko

ff 
& 

As
so

ci
at

es
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

13
90

5
G

M
 R

ec
ru

itm
en

t f
or

 G
LA

C
VC

D
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(2
,0

00
.0

0)
   

   
   

   

3/
14

/2
2

37
90

57
35

-A
-5

3
H

el
en

 K
ua

n
In

vo
ic

e:
 K

U
AN

.1
85

.7
9

M
VC

AC
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
ts

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

85
.7

9)
 

3/
14

/2
2

37
91

54
99

-A
-6

2
LB

 J
oh

ns
on

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 9

48
01

7
sp

ra
y 

pa
in

t
22

.0
7

 
3/

14
/2

2
37

91
54

99
-A

-6
2

LB
 J

oh
ns

on
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 9
49

11
7

ro
d 

re
ba

r
33

.1
3

 
3/

14
/2

2
37

91
54

99
-A

-6
2

LB
 J

oh
ns

on
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 9
49

16
6

ni
pp

le
, e

lb
ow

, s
oc

ke
ts

14
.3

0
 

3/
14

/2
2

37
91

54
99

-A
-6

2
LB

 J
oh

ns
on

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 9

49
34

3
sp

ra
yp

ai
nt

 - 
bl

ac
k

19
.8

7
 

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(8

9.
37

)
 

3/
14

/2
2

37
92

56
70

-A
-1

0
LI

EB
ER

T 
C

AS
SI

D
Y 

W
H

IT
M

O
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

11
94

7
G

en
er

al
 le

ga
l s

er
vi

ce
s

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(8

51
.5

0)
 

3/
14

/2
2

37
93

58
10

-B
-6

3
LA

N
D

SC
O

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
31

1
m

on
th

ly 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(3

57
.0

0)
 

3/
14

/2
2

37
94

54
15

-B
-6

3
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

66
5-

23
44

85
C

on
tro

l A
rm

 A
ss

em
bl

y 
fo

r #
13

(1
3.

42
)

 

Pa
ge

: 1

EXHIBIT B

14



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 M

ar
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 M
ar

 3
1,

 2
02

2

Da
te

Ch
ec

k 
#

Ac
co

un
t I

D
Ve

nd
or

In
vo

ic
e 

Nu
m

be
r

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Ch

ec
k 

To
ta

l
Am

ou
nt

3/
14

/2
2

37
94

54
15

-B
-6

3
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

66
5-

23
44

48
C

on
tro

l a
rm

 a
ss

em
bl

y
91

.8
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
14

/2
2

37
94

54
75

-B
-6

3
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

66
5-

23
44

66
Fu

el
 fi

lte
r, 

A/
T 

fil
te

r
31

.4
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
14

/2
2

37
94

54
80

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

14
61

63
Ai

r, 
oi

l f
ilt

er
, m

ot
or

 o
il 

fo
r #

13
4

59
.7

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

14
/2

2
37

94
54

75
-B

-6
3

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
66

5-
23

46
01

1 
qt

 tr
an

s 
flu

id
88

.3
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
14

/2
2

37
94

54
00

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

14
50

46
Ai

r, 
oi

l f
ilt

er
, m

ot
or

 o
il,

 b
at

te
ry

 c
or

e 
fo

r #
13

0
22

7.
01

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
14

/2
2

37
94

54
99

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

14
62

67
2 

ga
ls

 o
f a

nt
i-f

re
ez

e
37

.4
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
14

/2
2

37
94

54
80

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

14
63

73
Ai

r, 
oi

l f
ilt

er
, m

ot
or

 o
il 

fo
r #

11
2

74
.7

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

14
/2

2
37

94
54

80
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
14

64
42

Sy
nc

hr
on

iz
er

 fo
r #

89
15

6.
46

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
14

/2
2

37
94

54
15

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

14
75

47
O

EX
 b

ra
ke

 p
ad

s 
fo

r #
11

6
55

.5
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(8

09
.1

0)
   

   
   

   
   

3/
14

/2
2

37
95

55
10

-A
-3

2
C

hr
is

to
ph

er
 O

rti
z

In
vo

ic
e:

 O
R

TC
.1

8.
11

la
b 

su
pp

lie
s

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

8.
11

)
   

   
   

   
   

  

3/
14

/2
2

37
96

58
10

-B
-6

3
SI

AP
IN

 H
O

R
TI

C
U

LT
U

R
E

In
vo

ic
e:

 5
62

52
M

on
th

ly 
la

nd
sc

ap
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

02
2

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,2
65

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

3/
14

/2
2

37
97

23
91

-A
-1

0
Am

er
ic

an
 F

id
el

ity
 A

ss
ur

an
ce

 C
om

pa
ny

In
vo

ic
e:

 6
04

59
39

AF
 U

R
M

 F
SA

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,1
52

.4
7)

   
   

   
   

3/
14

/2
2

37
98

57
05

-A
-1

0
AK

ES
O

 O
C

C
U

PA
TI

O
N

AL
 H

EA
LT

H
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

58
0-

69
59

9
pr

e/
po

st
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t s

cr
ee

ns
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
55

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

   

3/
14

/2
2

37
99

57
35

-B
-3

3
FA

IZ
A 

H
AI

D
ER

In
vo

ic
e:

 F
H

AI
.5

2.
33

M
VC

AC
 e

xp
en

se
 re

im
bu

rs
em

en
ts

52
.3

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

14
/2

2
37

99
56

55
-B

-3
3

FA
IZ

A 
H

AI
D

ER
In

vo
ic

e:
 F

H
AI

.1
6.

25
Fl

as
h 

dr
iv

e
16

.2
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(6

8.
58

)
   

   
   

   
   

  

3/
14

/2
2

38
00

56
45

-A
-1

0
IP

M
A_

H
R

In
vo

ic
e:

 IN
V-

68
29

9-
W

8V
8H

5
In

di
vi

du
al

 M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

(6
/1

/2
2 

- 5
/3

1/
23

)
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
56

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

56
40

-A
-5

2
G

et
st

re
am

lin
e.

co
m

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

54
47

w
eb

si
te

 s
er

vi
ce

s
10

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

56
40

-A
-5

2
G

et
st

re
am

lin
e.

co
m

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

54
47

w
eb

si
te

 s
er

vi
ce

s
40

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

56
20

-A
-5

2
m

ai
lc

hi
m

p
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
54

47
co

m
pu

te
r s

of
tw

ar
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

69
.9

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
56

20
-A

-5
2

Zi
ng

le
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
54

47
zi

ng
le

22
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
56

20
-A

-5
2

Kw
es

fo
rm

s
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
54

47
co

m
pu

te
r s

of
tw

ar
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

29
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
56

20
-A

-5
2

Ad
ob

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
54

47
co

m
pu

te
r s

of
tw

ar
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

52
.9

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
56

20
-A

-5
2

Ad
ob

e 
St

oc
k

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

54
47

co
m

pu
te

r s
of

tw
ar

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
29

.9
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

56
20

-A
-5

2
Ad

ob
e 

C
re

at
iv

e 
C

lo
ud

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

54
47

co
m

pu
te

r s
of

tw
ar

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
52

.9
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

56
20

-A
-5

2
Li

nk
ed

In
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
54

47
co

m
pu

te
r s

of
tw

ar
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

23
9.

88
   

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
56

40
-A

-5
2

N
et

w
or

k 
So

lu
tio

ns
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
54

47
w

eb
si

te
 s

er
vi

ce
s

74
.9

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
56

20
-A

-5
2

G
oo

gl
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

54
47

co
m

pu
te

r s
of

tw
ar

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
2.

99
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

56
20

-A
-5

2
Li

nk
tre

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
54

47
co

m
pu

te
r s

of
tw

ar
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
57

35
-A

-1
0

Li
eb

er
t c

as
si

dy
 W

hi
tm

or
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

08
08

LC
W

 c
on

so
rti

um
 m

em
be

r
75

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

56
55

-A
-1

0
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

08
08

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
19

2.
33

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

56
55

-A
-1

0
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

08
08

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
30

.8
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

57
35

-A
-1

0
Sh

aw
 H

R
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
08

08
Sh

aw
 H

R
 - 

fu
ll 

da
y 

tra
in

in
g 

ki
t

29
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
57

35
-A

-1
0

AA
LR

R
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
08

08
AA

LR
R

15
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
57

35
-A

-1
0

AA
LR

R
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
08

08
AA

LR
R

15
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
57

35
-A

-1
0

AA
LR

R
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
08

08
AA

LR
R

15
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
57

35
-A

-1
0

20
22

 W
es

te
rn

 R
eg

io
n 

IP
M

A-
H

R
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
08

08
20

22
 W

es
te

rn
 R

eg
io

n 
IP

M
A-

H
R

 a
nn

ua
l t

ra
in

in
g

42
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
57

35
-A

-1
0

20
22

 W
es

te
rn

 R
eg

io
n 

IP
M

A-
H

R
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
08

08
20

22
 W

es
te

rn
 R

eg
io

n 
IP

M
A-

H
R

 a
nn

ua
l t

ra
in

in
g

42
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
57

35
-A

-1
0

20
22

 W
es

te
rn

 R
eg

io
n 

IP
M

A-
H

R
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
08

08
20

22
 W

es
te

rn
 R

eg
io

n 
IP

M
A-

H
R

 a
nn

ua
l t

ra
in

in
g

42
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
55

40
-A

-3
2

Ai
rg

as
 D

ry
 ic

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
30

93
dr

y 
ic

e
46

4.
48

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

55
40

-B
-3

3
Ai

rg
as

 D
ry

 ic
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

30
93

dr
y 

ic
e

46
4.

80
   

   
   

   
   

 

Pa
ge

: 2

EXHIBIT B

15



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 M

ar
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 M
ar

 3
1,

 2
02

2

Da
te

Ch
ec

k 
#

Ac
co

un
t I

D
Ve

nd
or

In
vo

ic
e 

Nu
m

be
r

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Ch

ec
k 

To
ta

l
Am

ou
nt

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

55
40

-A
-3

2
U

PS
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
52

30
sh

ip
pi

ng
 &

 te
st

in
g

14
1.

30
   

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
52

10
-B

-2
3

U
ni

va
r U

SA
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
52

48
Al

to
si

d 
30

 B
riq

. 4
pk

/c
s

4,
38

0.
00

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
54

15
-B

-6
3

Se
rg

io
's

 A
ut

o 
R

ep
ai

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
73

02
st

ee
rin

g 
ge

ar
70

6.
11

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

54
99

-B
-6

3
C

oo
pe

r H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
73

02
dr

ill 
bi

ts
 - 

sh
op

 s
up

pl
y

98
.2

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
54

99
-B

-6
3

Al
l A

m
er

ic
an

 A
ir 

C
om

pr
es

s
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
73

02
co

m
pr

es
so

r r
ep

ai
r f

or
 #

65
14

3.
84

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

54
99

-B
-6

3
Lo

w
es

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

73
02

M
is

c.
 it

em
s 

fo
r S

ylm
ar

 lo
bb

y
11

2.
15

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

54
99

-B
-6

3
C

oo
pe

r H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
73

02
M

is
c.

 it
em

s 
an

d 
pa

rts
10

9.
61

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

54
45

-B
-6

3
In

d 
M

et
al

 S
up

pl
y

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

73
02

fa
br

ic
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
s

70
.0

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
58

55
-B

-6
3

C
oo

pe
r H

ar
dw

ar
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

73
02

N
ut

s,
 b

ol
ts

, w
as

he
rs

12
.2

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
54

80
-B

-6
3

H
&H

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
 W

ho
le

sa
le

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

73
02

M
ot

or
 o

il,
 4

8 
co

un
t

48
2.

50
   

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
54

99
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

73
02

M
is

c.
 it

em
s 

an
d 

pa
rts

10
3.

43
   

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
54

99
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

73
02

M
is

c.
 it

em
s 

an
d 

pa
rts

16
0.

96
   

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
58

25
-B

-6
3

H
ar

bo
r F

re
ig

ht
 T

oo
ls

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

73
02

10
00

 lb
 w

oo
d 

do
lly

, C
-c

la
m

p
10

3.
92

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

58
25

-B
-6

3
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
73

02
in

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
22

0.
80

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

58
25

-B
-6

3
H

ar
bo

r F
re

ig
ht

 T
oo

ls
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
73

02
in

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
57

.4
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

54
80

-B
-6

3
H

&H
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

 W
ho

le
sa

le
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
73

02
Se

ns
or

69
.5

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
54

80
-B

-6
3

H
&H

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
 W

ho
le

sa
le

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

73
02

se
ns

or
 fo

r #
10

7
13

9.
15

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

58
25

-B
-6

3
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
73

02
in

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
29

5.
87

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

54
99

-B
-6

3
C

oo
pe

r H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
73

02
R

ep
ai

r o
f t

ai
lg

at
e 

fo
r #

11
8

15
.9

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
58

25
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

73
02

fis
h 

po
nd

 s
up

pl
ie

s
33

.0
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

54
80

-B
-6

3
H

&H
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

 W
ho

le
sa

le
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
73

02
Se

ns
or

 fo
r #

10
7

69
.5

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
54

99
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

41
11

H
er

m
an

 C
ha

ve
z 

- m
is

c.
 p

ar
ts

 a
nd

 it
em

s
13

.7
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

54
99

-A
-6

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
41

11
fis

h 
po

nd
60

.2
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

54
99

-B
-6

3
H

ar
bo

r F
re

ig
ht

 T
oo

ls
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
41

11
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s

30
.9

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
54

85
-B

-6
3

Ex
xo

nM
ob

il
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
41

11
fu

el
 fo

r #
50

12
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
54

99
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

41
11

fis
h 

po
nd

 s
up

pl
ie

s 
- c

on
cr

et
e 

sa
w

 d
ep

os
it

10
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
54

99
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

41
11

ba
la

nc
e 

af
te

r d
ep

os
it 

- c
on

cr
et

e 
sa

w
54

.3
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

54
45

-B
-6

3
In

d 
M

et
al

 S
up

pl
y

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

41
11

fis
h 

po
nd

10
6.

04
   

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
54

99
-A

-6
2

H
os

e-
M

an
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
27

40
tir

e 
in

fla
te

r r
ep

ai
r p

ar
t f

or
 s

ho
p

16
.2

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
60

15
-B

-2
3

Ar
go

 A
dv

en
tu

re
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
14

00
Ar

go
 re

pa
irs

3,
37

8.
15

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
54

99
-A

-6
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
61

02
ce

ll 
ph

on
e 

ho
ls

te
r c

as
e

12
.8

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
60

15
-A

-6
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

61
02

po
w

er
 w

as
he

r
77

0.
65

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

60
36

-A
-6

2
AM

/P
M

 D
oo

r I
nc

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
61

02
AM

/P
M

 D
oo

r
2,

56
0.

00
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

58
25

-A
-6

2
AM

/P
M

 D
oo

r I
nc

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
61

02
AM

/P
M

 D
oo

r -
 F

en
ce

 g
at

e
31

4.
18

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

56
17

-A
-6

2
H

er
sh

ey
 B

us
in

es
s 

Pr
od

uc
ts

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

61
02

co
m

pu
te

r s
up

pl
ie

s 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

or
ie

s
21

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

54
60

-B
-6

3
C

os
tc

o 
O

nl
in

e 
R

x
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
61

02
50

 c
ou

nt
, 3

12
 p

ie
ce

s 
Fi

rs
t A

id
 k

its
63

0.
40

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

54
60

-B
-6

3
C

os
tc

o 
O

nl
in

e 
R

x
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
61

02
Fi

rs
t A

id
 k

its
63

6.
16

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

54
60

-A
-6

2
C

os
tc

o 
O

nl
in

e 
R

x
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
61

02
40

 c
ou

nt
, 3

12
 p

ie
ce

s 
Fi

rs
t A

id
 k

its
35

4.
55

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

54
60

-A
-6

2
C

os
tc

o 
O

nl
in

e 
R

x
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
61

02
Fi

rs
t A

id
 k

its
15

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

57
55

-A
-6

2
Sm

ar
t &

 F
in

al
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
61

02
ki

tc
he

n 
su

pp
lie

s
24

.9
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

58
25

-B
-6

3
AM

/P
M

 D
oo

r I
nc

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
61

02
AM

/P
M

 s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 re

gu
la

r s
er

vi
ce

 c
al

l
23

1.
46

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

58
25

-B
-6

3
AM

/P
M

 D
oo

r I
nc

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
61

02
AM

/P
M

 s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 re

gu
la

r s
er

vi
ce

 c
al

l
1,

09
1.

51
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

58
25

-B
-6

3
AM

/P
M

 D
oo

r I
nc

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
61

02
AM

/P
M

 s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 re

gu
la

r s
er

vi
ce

 c
al

l
72

6.
46

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

58
25

-A
-6

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

61
02

G
at

e 
op

en
er

s
62

7.
76

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

58
15

-A
-6

2
C

os
tc

o 
 

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

61
02

Ja
ni

to
ria

l
39

.6
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

58
25

-A
-6

2
Be

st
 R

V 
& 

Se
lf 

St
or

ag
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

61
02

Be
st

 R
V 

& 
Se

lf 
St

or
ag

e
39

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

54
99

-A
-6

2
Eb

ay
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
61

02
M

uf
fle

r H
on

da
 e

xh
au

st
12

0.
43

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

54
99

-A
-6

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

61
02

Ph
on

e 
sc

re
en

 p
ro

te
ct

or
7.

72
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

57
55

-A
-6

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

61
02

pa
pe

r h
ot

 c
up

s
48

.6
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pa
ge

: 3

EXHIBIT B

16



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 M

ar
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 M
ar

 3
1,

 2
02

2

Da
te

Ch
ec

k 
#

Ac
co

un
t I

D
Ve

nd
or

In
vo

ic
e 

Nu
m

be
r

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Ch

ec
k 

To
ta

l
Am

ou
nt

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

57
55

-A
-6

2
C

os
tc

o
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
61

02
C

of
fe

e 
- k

itc
he

n 
su

pp
ly

12
5.

93
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

57
55

-A
-6

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

61
02

C
of

fe
e 

ki
tc

he
n 

su
pp

lie
s

16
6.

86
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

58
25

-A
-6

2
C

ro
ck

er
 S

ig
ns

 &
 P

rin
tin

g
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
61

02
C

ro
ck

er
 s

ig
ns

 a
nd

 p
rin

tin
g

1,
09

3.
40

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
58

25
-A

-6
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
61

02
in

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
10

.9
9

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
54

45
-A

-6
2

A&
F 

M
et

al
 S

al
es

 In
c.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

61
02

21
' b

la
ck

 p
ip

e
19

6.
54

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
60

15
-A

-4
2

G
ra

in
ge

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
61

02
D

ire
ct

io
na

l L
ED

 a
rro

w
s 

- U
SD

 F
ol

lo
w

 tr
uc

k
1,

17
8.

08
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

54
80

-A
-6

2
N

or
m

 R
ee

ve
s 

Fo
rd

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

61
02

En
gi

ne
 w

or
k 

fo
r #

14
1

1,
29

4.
08

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
56

20
-A

-1
0

Zo
om

.u
s

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

46
35

Zo
om

.u
s 

su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n

31
.4

8
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

56
17

-A
-1

0
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

46
35

H
ea

ds
et

s 
fo

r z
oo

m
 m

ee
tin

gs
21

5.
07

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
56

17
-A

-1
0

O
ffi

ce
 D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

46
35

co
m

pu
te

r s
of

tw
ar

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
62

5.
39

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
56

40
-A

-1
0

G
oo

gl
e 

G
su

ite
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
46

35
G

oo
gl

e 
Su

ite
86

.9
8

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
57

35
-B

-2
3

U
de

m
y 

O
nl

in
e 

C
ou

rs
es

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

54
10

O
nl

in
e 

tra
in

in
g 

co
ur

se
s

17
.9

9
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

52
30

-B
-2

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

54
10

12
 tr

ig
ge

r s
pr

ay
er

s
11

7.
00

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
52

30
-B

-2
3

R
C

A 
G

ar
ag

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
54

10
tri

gg
er

 s
pr

ay
er

s
13

1.
07

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
53

75
-B

-2
3

Pe
nt

ai
r A

qu
at

ic
 E

co
 S

ys
te

m
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
54

10
ou

td
oo

r f
is

h 
ta

nk
 - 

1,
00

0 
ga

ls
1,

23
3.

68
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

53
75

-B
-2

3
Ea

st
 V

al
le

y 
Fe

ed
 &

 T
ac

k
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
54

10
fis

h 
ta

nk
 fi

lte
r d

ru
m

30
.6

4
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

56
17

-B
-2

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

54
10

co
m

pu
te

r b
ag

 &
 m

ou
se

58
.4

5
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

56
17

-B
-2

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

54
10

co
m

pu
te

r a
cc

es
so

rie
s

95
.2

8
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

56
55

-B
-2

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

54
10

sh
ar

pi
e 

m
ar

ke
rs

11
.7

6
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

56
55

-B
-2

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

54
10

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
10

6.
18

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
56

17
-B

-2
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
54

10
co

m
pu

te
r a

cc
es

so
rie

s
76

.6
2

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
56

17
-B

-2
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
54

10
M

ou
se

 &
 k

ey
bo

ar
d 

- C
re

di
t

(7
1.

16
)

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
52

30
-B

-2
3

R
C

A 
G

ar
ag

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
54

10
tri

gg
er

 s
pr

ay
er

s
9.

37
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

53
10

-B
-2

3
R

ed
 W

in
g 

Sh
oe

 S
to

re
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
54

10
sa

fe
ty

 w
or

kb
oo

ts
20

0.
00

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
56

55
-B

-2
3

El
ite

 O
ffi

ce
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

54
10

sh
ip

pi
ng

 c
os

t f
or

 in
k 

ca
rtr

id
ge

s
27

.8
1

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
58

75
-A

-6
2

R
in

gC
en

tra
l I

nc
.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

37
63

R
in

gC
en

tra
l -

 c
re

di
t

(1
58

.4
5)

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
58

75
-A

-6
2

R
in

gC
en

tra
l I

nc
.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

37
63

R
in

gC
en

tra
l -

 c
re

di
t

(1
58

.4
5)

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
58

75
-A

-6
2

R
in

gC
en

tra
l I

nc
.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

37
63

R
in

gC
en

tra
l

34
4.

98
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

58
75

-A
-6

2
R

in
gC

en
tra

l I
nc

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
37

63
R

in
gC

en
tra

l
15

8.
45

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
58

75
-A

-6
2

R
in

gC
en

tra
l I

nc
.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

37
63

R
in

gC
en

tra
l

15
8.

45
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

58
75

-A
-6

2
Vo

ic
es

ho
t L

LC
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
37

63
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

80
0 

nu
m

be
r

19
.9

5
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

58
75

-A
-6

2
R

in
gC

en
tra

l I
nc

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
37

63
R

in
gC

en
tra

l
95

5.
61

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
58

75
-A

-6
2

R
in

gC
en

tra
l I

nc
.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

37
63

R
in

gC
en

tra
l

94
8.

98
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

58
75

-A
-6

2
R

in
gC

en
tra

l I
nc

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
37

63
R

in
gC

en
tra

l
1,

13
5.

72
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

58
75

-A
-6

2
R

in
gC

en
tra

l I
nc

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
37

63
R

in
gC

en
tra

l
1,

13
5.

66
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

56
17

-A
-1

0
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

37
63

co
m

pu
te

r s
up

pl
ie

s 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

or
ie

s
14

2.
34

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
58

75
-A

-6
2

R
in

gC
en

tra
l I

nc
.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

37
63

C
re

di
t

(3
44

.9
8)

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
56

20
-A

-1
0

Sa
ge

 S
of

tw
ar

e 
In

c.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
37

63
Sa

ge
/P

ea
ch

tre
e 

Ac
ct

g 
so

ftw
ar

e 
re

ne
w

al
2,

78
6.

00
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

55
20

-A
-3

2
Al

ib
ab

a.
co

m
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
87

62
Pi

gt
ai

l c
ab

le
s,

 U
SB

 A
 c

ab
le

s
36

5.
62

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
57

05
-A

-1
0

Im
pe

ria
l P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

87
62

Pr
e/

po
st

 s
cr

ee
ns

10
1.

00
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

55
20

-B
-3

3
Al

ib
ab

a.
co

m
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
87

62
Fi

el
d 

su
pp

lie
s 

& 
eq

ui
pm

en
ts

91
2.

50
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

55
20

-A
-3

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

87
62

Fi
el

d 
su

pp
lie

s 
& 

eq
ui

pm
en

ts
50

.8
0

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
55

20
-B

-3
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
87

62
Fi

el
d 

su
pp

lie
s 

& 
eq

ui
pm

en
ts

14
6.

86
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

55
10

-A
-3

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

87
62

la
b 

su
pp

lie
s

79
.8

6
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

55
20

-A
-3

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

87
62

Fi
el

d 
su

pp
lie

s 
& 

eq
ui

pm
en

ts
28

.8
0

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
57

35
-A

-1
0

M
VC

AC
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
87

62
M

VC
AC

94
6.

00
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

56
25

-A
-1

0
Th

e 
U

PS
 S

to
re

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

87
62

U
PS

 S
to

re
11

.2
2

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
55

20
-A

-3
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
87

62
Fi

el
d 

su
pp

lie
s 

& 
eq

ui
pm

en
ts

23
.1

9
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

55
20

-B
-3

3
H

en
co

 P
et

-V
et

 D
is

tri
bu

tio
n

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

09
25

la
y 

m
as

h,
 b

ed
-o

-c
ob

94
.7

5
 

Pa
ge

: 4

EXHIBIT B

17



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 M

ar
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 M
ar

 3
1,

 2
02

2

Da
te

Ch
ec

k 
#

Ac
co

un
t I

D
Ve

nd
or

In
vo

ic
e 

Nu
m

be
r

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Ch

ec
k 

To
ta

l
Am

ou
nt

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

55
10

-B
-3

3
Sm

ar
t &

 F
in

al
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
09

25
la

b 
su

pp
lie

s
7.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

55
10

-A
-3

2
Sm

ar
t &

 F
in

al
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
09

25
la

b 
su

pp
lie

s
15

.4
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

55
10

-A
-3

2
Sm

ar
t &

 F
in

al
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
92

33
la

b 
su

pp
lie

s
13

.0
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

55
10

-A
-3

2
Th

e 
W

eb
st

au
ra

nt
 S

to
re

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

92
33

la
b 

su
pp

lie
s

42
2.

80
   

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
56

55
-A

-2
2

Be
st

bu
y.

co
m

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

04
10

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
22

0.
49

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

54
15

-A
-6

2
Au

to
zo

ne
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
04

02
br

ak
e 

an
d 

su
sp

en
si

on
11

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

60
11

-A
-2

2
G

ra
in

ge
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

85
51

2 
of

 d
ire

ct
io

na
l a

rro
w

s 
LE

D
, a

m
be

r (
fo

llo
w

 T
ru

ck
)

3,
53

4.
23

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
58

70
-B

-6
3

D
&S

 S
ec

ur
ity

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

63
52

se
cu

rit
y 

m
on

ito
rin

g
95

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

58
70

-A
-6

2
D

&S
 S

ec
ur

ity
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
63

52
se

cu
rit

y 
m

on
ito

rin
g

87
.5

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
58

85
-A

-6
2

C
ity

 H
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
14

70
do

m
es

tic
 s

er
vi

ce
, f

ire
 s

er
vi

ce
 m

et
er

, r
ec

la
im

ed
 w

at
er

 s
er

vi
ce

55
9.

55
   

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
57

05
-A

-1
0

Va
lle

y 
O

cc
up

. M
ed

ic
al

 C
en

te
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

50
93

PC
R

 C
ov

id
 te

st
s

5,
85

0.
00

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
57

05
-A

-1
0

Va
lle

y 
O

cc
up

. M
ed

ic
al

 C
en

te
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

50
93

Pr
e/

po
st

 s
cr

ee
n

31
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
56

40
-A

-1
0

In
te

rm
ed

ia
.n

et
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
95

35
w

eb
si

te
 s

er
vi

ce
s

1,
07

5.
02

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
58

77
-A

-6
2

Fr
on

tie
r C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 C

or
p.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

79
95

In
te

rn
et

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n

1,
30

1.
48

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
58

77
-A

-6
2

Fr
on

tie
r C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 C

or
p.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

79
95

In
te

rn
et

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n

99
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
58

80
-A

-6
2

So
C

al
 G

as
 C

om
pa

ny
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
50

99
U

til
ity

94
7.

89
   

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
58

80
-A

-6
2

So
C

al
 G

as
 C

om
pa

ny
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
50

99
U

til
ity

84
1.

71
   

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
58

90
-A

-6
2

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 D
is

po
sa

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
17

47
tra

sh
 p

ic
ku

p
33

7.
90

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

58
90

-A
-6

2
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 D

is
po

sa
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

17
47

tra
sh

 p
ic

ku
p

49
6.

54
   

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
54

45
-A

-6
2

Ai
rg

as
 U

SA
, L

LC
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
83

57
fa

br
ic

at
io

n 
su

pp
lie

s
37

.3
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

54
45

-A
-6

2
Ai

rg
as

 U
SA

, L
LC

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

83
57

fa
br

ic
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
s

62
.9

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
54

00
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
44

82
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 p

ar
ts

 e
le

ct
ric

10
4.

50
   

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
54

99
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
44

82
m

is
c.

 it
em

s
52

.3
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

58
25

-A
-6

2
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

44
82

In
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

20
.3

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
58

25
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
44

82
In

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
53

.7
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

54
00

-A
-6

2
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

44
82

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 p
ar

ts
 e

le
ct

ric
76

.2
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

58
25

-A
-6

2
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

44
82

In
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

34
.6

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
58

55
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
44

82
fix

tu
re

s 
& 

ha
rd

w
ar

e
98

.5
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

54
99

-A
-6

2
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

44
82

m
is

c.
 it

em
s

29
.2

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
54

99
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
44

82
m

is
c.

 it
em

s
39

.0
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

54
99

-A
-6

2
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

44
82

m
is

c.
 it

em
s

46
.3

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
58

55
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
44

82
fix

tu
re

s 
& 

ha
rd

w
ar

e
84

.4
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

58
55

-A
-6

2
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

44
82

fix
tu

re
s 

& 
ha

rd
w

ar
e

24
.6

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
58

25
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
44

82
In

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
16

4.
52

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

58
55

-A
-6

2
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

44
82

fix
tu

re
s 

& 
ha

rd
w

ar
e

22
.6

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
58

55
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
44

82
fix

tu
re

s 
& 

ha
rd

w
ar

e
17

.5
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

52
10

-A
-4

2
Ad

ap
co

, I
nc

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
59

40
ch

em
ic

al
s 

an
d 

co
m

po
un

d
12

,4
36

.0
3

   
   

   
  

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

52
10

-B
-4

3
Ad

ap
co

, I
nc

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
59

40
ch

em
ic

al
s 

an
d 

co
m

po
un

d
30

,1
17

.9
8

   
   

   
  

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

52
10

-A
-4

2
Ad

ap
co

, I
nc

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
59

40
ch

em
ic

al
s 

an
d 

co
m

po
un

d
45

,2
23

.6
8

   
   

   
  

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

52
10

-B
-2

3
Ad

ap
co

, I
nc

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
59

40
ch

em
ic

al
s 

an
d 

co
m

po
un

d
57

,2
03

.6
3

   
   

   
  

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

52
10

-A
-2

2
Ad

ap
co

, I
nc

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
59

40
ch

em
ic

al
s 

an
d 

co
m

po
un

d
54

,1
32

.6
3

   
   

   
  

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

56
35

-A
-2

2
Ve

riz
on

 W
ire

le
ss

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

52
63

VZ
 W

ire
le

ss
 - 

ce
llp

ho
ne

s,
 ta

bl
et

s,
 G

PS
, e

xt
ra

 d
at

a 
ch

ar
ge

s
5,

87
1.

62
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

57
35

-A
-1

0
C

al
 C

ha
m

be
r o

f C
om

m
er

ce
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
59

70
C

al
 C

ha
m

be
r o

f C
om

m
er

ce
25

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

57
65

-A
-1

0
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

59
70

Sa
fe

ty
/M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ra

in
in

g
19

5.
11

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

57
65

-A
-1

0
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

59
70

Sa
fe

ty
/M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ra

in
in

g
31

.5
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

57
65

-A
-1

0
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

59
70

Sa
fe

ty
/M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ra

in
in

g
32

.3
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

56
55

-A
-1

0
Ta

rg
et

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

59
70

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
21

.4
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

57
35

-A
-4

2
U

de
m

y 
O

nl
in

e 
C

ou
rs

es
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
45

85
U

de
m

y 
on

lin
e 

tra
in

in
g

17
.9

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
57

35
-A

-4
2

U
de

m
y 

O
nl

in
e 

C
ou

rs
es

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

45
85

U
de

m
y 

on
lin

e 
tra

in
in

g 
- c

re
di

t
(1

7.
99

)
   

   
   

   
   

  

Pa
ge

: 5

EXHIBIT B

18



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 M

ar
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 M
ar

 3
1,

 2
02

2

Da
te

Ch
ec

k 
#

Ac
co

un
t I

D
Ve

nd
or

In
vo

ic
e 

Nu
m

be
r

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Ch

ec
k 

To
ta

l
Am

ou
nt

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

52
60

-A
-4

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

45
85

Su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
13

.7
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

53
45

-A
-4

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

45
85

w
or

k 
pa

nt
s

67
.8

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
56

55
-A

-4
2

Ta
rg

et
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
45

85
of

fic
e 

su
pp

lie
s

7.
97

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
53

60
-A

-4
2

R
J 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l L
LC

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

45
85

sa
fe

ty
 g

la
ss

es
, 1

0 
of

14
7.

74
   

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
52

60
-A

-4
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
45

85
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

24
.1

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
57

35
-A

-2
2

Ex
pe

di
a

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

03
99

Tr
av

el
 e

xp
en

se
7.

44
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

57
35

-A
-2

2
Ex

pe
di

a
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
03

99
Tr

av
el

 e
xp

en
se

62
.2

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
57

35
-A

-2
2

D
el

ta
 A

ir
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
03

99
D

el
ta

 A
ir 

- T
ra

ve
l e

xp
en

se
25

8.
60

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

57
35

-A
-2

2
Am

er
ic

an
 A

ir
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
03

99
Am

er
ic

an
 A

irl
in

es
 - 

Tr
av

el
 e

xp
en

se
59

3.
10

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

56
20

-A
-2

2
Li

qu
id

 W
eb

, L
LC

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

95
15

Li
qu

id
 w

eb
 - 

co
m

pu
te

r s
of

tw
ar

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
1,

12
8.

00
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

56
20

-A
-2

2
Fi

ve
rr

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

95
15

co
m

pu
te

r s
of

tw
ar

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
1,

89
9.

00
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

56
20

-A
-2

2
M

SF
T

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

95
15

M
SF

T 
- c

om
pu

te
r s

of
tw

ar
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

39
.9

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
56

20
-A

-2
2

Pl
ur

al
Si

gh
t

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

95
15

co
m

pu
te

r s
of

tw
ar

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
29

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

56
20

-A
-2

2
En

de
av

or
 B

us
in

es
s

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

95
15

co
m

pu
te

r s
of

tw
ar

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
79

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

57
35

-A
-2

2
U

de
m

y 
O

nl
in

e 
C

ou
rs

es
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
28

11
U

de
m

y 
O

nl
in

e 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
17

.9
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

57
07

-A
-1

0
C

hi
ck

-F
il-

A
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
28

11
Lu

nc
he

s 
fo

r I
nt

er
vi

ew
 p

an
el

18
.0

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
57

07
-A

-1
0

C
hi

ck
-F

il-
A

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

28
11

Lu
nc

he
s 

fo
r I

nt
er

vi
ew

 p
an

el
9.

58
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

53
75

-A
-2

2
D

is
co

un
t T

ro
pi

ca
l F

is
h

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

28
11

M
os

qu
ito

 fi
sh

 s
up

pl
ie

s
14

9.
34

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

56
55

-A
-2

2
W

M
 S

up
er

ce
nt

er
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
28

11
of

fic
e 

su
pp

lie
s

13
.2

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
53

75
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
28

11
M

os
qu

ito
 fi

sh
 s

up
pl

ie
s

18
3.

38
   

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
56

55
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
28

11
of

fic
e 

su
pp

lie
s

17
.5

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
56

55
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
28

11
of

fic
e 

su
pp

lie
s

87
.5

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
53

10
-A

-2
2

R
ed

 W
in

g 
Sh

oe
 S

to
re

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

28
11

Sa
fe

ty
 w

or
kb

oo
ts

 - 
G

us
 G

ar
ci

a
20

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

53
10

-A
-2

2
R

ed
 W

in
g 

Sh
oe

 S
to

re
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
28

11
Sa

fe
ty

 w
or

kb
oo

ts
 - 

Ea
rn

es
to

 S
an

ch
ez

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
56

55
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
28

11
of

fic
e 

su
pp

lie
s

50
.7

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
52

60
-A

-2
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

28
11

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
14

0.
05

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

57
69

-A
-5

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

15
95

su
pp

lie
s 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

ts
59

.1
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

57
35

-A
-5

2
AM

C
A

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

15
95

AM
C

A 
20

22
 c

on
fe

re
nc

e 
re

gi
st

ra
tio

n
62

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

53
50

-A
-5

2
M

&M
 E

m
br

oi
de

ry
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
15

95
Lo

go
 e

m
br

oi
de

ry
46

.2
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

57
35

-A
-5

2
Ly

ft
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
15

95
Ly

ft 
rid

e 
sh

ar
e

27
.2

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
57

35
-A

-5
2

Pu
ck

et
t

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

15
95

co
nf

er
en

ce
 m

ea
l

18
.8

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
57

35
-A

-5
2

H
ya

tt 
R

eg
en

cy
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
15

95
H

ot
el

 c
ha

rg
e 

fo
r c

on
fe

re
nc

e
20

.2
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

57
35

-A
-5

2
R

iv
er

 &
 P

os
t

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

15
95

co
nf

er
en

ce
 m

ea
l

17
5.

71
   

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
57

35
-A

-5
2

N
ew

 K
az

u 
Su

sh
i

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

15
95

co
nf

er
en

ce
 m

ea
l

32
.7

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
56

20
-A

-5
2

Ad
ob

e 
C

re
at

iv
e 

C
lo

ud
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
15

95
cl

ou
d 

st
or

ag
e

52
.9

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
56

20
-A

-5
3

Ad
ob

e 
C

re
at

iv
e 

C
lo

ud
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
15

95
cl

ou
d 

st
or

ag
e

52
.9

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
57

35
-A

-5
2

H
ya

tt 
R

eg
en

cy
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
15

95
H

ot
el

 s
ta

y 
fo

r c
on

fe
re

nc
e

11
.5

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
57

69
-A

-5
2

W
al

m
ar

t.c
om

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

15
95

su
pp

lie
s 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

ts
(2

5.
19

)
   

   
   

   
   

  
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
57

35
-A

-5
2

BB
's

 R
es

ta
ur

an
t

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

15
95

co
nf

er
en

ce
 m

ea
l

24
7.

68
   

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
56

25
-A

-5
2

Fe
dE

x 
O

ffi
ce

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

15
95

po
st

ag
e

1.
94

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
57

35
-A

-5
2

Ly
ft

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

15
95

rid
e 

sh
ar

e
47

.4
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

57
35

-A
-5

2
Th

e 
Br

ea
d 

& 
Bo

ar
d

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

15
95

co
nf

er
en

ce
 m

ea
l

10
0.

57
   

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
57

35
-A

-5
2

H
ya

tt 
R

eg
en

cy
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
15

95
H

ot
el

 s
ta

y 
fo

r c
on

fe
re

nc
e

18
.0

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
57

35
-A

-5
2

Ly
ft

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

15
95

rid
e 

sh
ar

e
43

.7
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

57
35

-A
-5

2
Ly

ft
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
15

95
rid

e 
sh

ar
e

48
.7

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
57

35
-A

-5
2

H
ud

so
nn

ew
s

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

15
95

co
nf

er
en

ce
 m

ea
l

13
.2

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
57

35
-A

-5
2

Bl
ue

 N
ot

e 
St

l.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
15

95
co

nf
er

en
ce

 m
ea

l
35

.1
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

57
35

-A
-5

2
H

ya
tt 

R
eg

en
cy

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

15
95

H
ot

el
 c

ha
rg

e 
fo

r c
on

fe
re

nc
e

20
.8

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

01
57

35
-A

-5
2

H
ya

tt 
R

eg
en

cy
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
15

95
H

ot
el

 c
ha

rg
e 

fo
r c

on
fe

re
nc

e
20

.1
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

Pa
ge

: 6

EXHIBIT B

19



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 M

ar
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 M
ar

 3
1,

 2
02

2

Da
te

Ch
ec

k 
#

Ac
co

un
t I

D
Ve

nd
or

In
vo

ic
e 

Nu
m

be
r

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Ch

ec
k 

To
ta

l
Am

ou
nt

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

57
35

-A
-5

2
H

ya
tt 

R
eg

en
cy

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

15
95

H
ot

el
 s

ta
y 

fo
r c

on
fe

re
nc

e
91

2.
48

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

57
35

-A
-5

2
H

ya
tt 

R
eg

en
cy

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

15
95

H
ot

el
 s

ta
y 

fo
r c

on
fe

re
nc

e
91

2.
48

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

57
35

-A
-5

2
H

ya
tt 

R
eg

en
cy

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

15
95

H
ot

el
 s

ta
y 

fo
r c

on
fe

re
nc

e
91

2.
48

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

57
35

-A
-5

2
H

ya
tt 

R
eg

en
cy

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

15
95

H
ot

el
 s

ta
y 

fo
r c

on
fe

re
nc

e
91

2.
48

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

57
35

-A
-5

2
H

ya
tt 

R
eg

en
cy

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

15
95

H
ot

el
 s

ta
y 

fo
r c

on
fe

re
nc

e
1,

14
0.

60
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

57
35

-A
-5

2
H

ya
tt 

R
eg

en
cy

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
31

52
2-

15
95

H
ot

el
 s

ta
y 

fo
r c

on
fe

re
nc

e
1,

54
0.

68
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
01

57
07

-A
-5

2
Ki

an
ak

ai
 Ic

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

31
52

2-
15

95
D

is
tri

ct
's

 7
0t

h 
An

ni
ve

rs
ar

y 
ce

le
br

at
io

n
25

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(2

79
,1

48
.5

0)
   

   
  

3/
28

/2
2

38
02

-0
4

10
15

-A
-1

0
C

as
h

Vo
id

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
05

54
20

-A
-6

2
A 

& 
B 

TI
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

30
85

1 
Fi

re
st

on
e 

tir
e 

fo
r #

12
0

25
0.

38
   

   
   

   
   

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

05
54

20
-A

-6
2

A 
& 

B 
TI

R
E

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
31

21
1 

C
ar

lis
le

 B
/4

 T
ur

f m
as

te
r f

or
 #

33
10

1.
20

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
05

54
20

-A
-6

2
A 

& 
B 

TI
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

31
27

1 
Ke

lly
 ti

re
 fo

r #
13

9
18

4.
08

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
05

54
20

-A
-6

2
A 

& 
B 

TI
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

31
30

2 
Ke

lly
 ti

re
s 

fo
r #

13
3

36
8.

15
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(9
03

.8
1)

   
   

   
   

   

3/
28

/2
2

38
06

23
91

-A
-1

0
Am

er
ic

an
 F

id
el

ity
 A

ss
ur

an
ce

 C
om

pa
ny

In
vo

ic
e:

 6
04

76
85

AF
 U

R
M

 F
SA

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,1
52

.4
7)

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
07

23
03

-A
-1

0
AF

LA
C

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
96

29
4

Af
la

c 
- a

cc
id

en
t, 

ST
D

, L
ife

, M
ed

ic
al

 p
re

m
iu

m
s

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,9
45

.3
6)

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
08

56
45

-A
-7

0
Am

er
ic

an
 E

xp
re

ss
In

vo
ic

e:
 M

B0
10

01
04

69
52

00
E8

A
Am

ex
 re

ne
w

al
 - 

M
ar

k 
D

an
ie

l, 
S.

 K
lu

h,
 A

. S
ha

ffe
r, 

F.
 M

ar
tin

ez
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(3
00

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

   

3/
28

/2
2

38
09

23
86

-A
-1

0
AM

ER
IC

AN
 F

ID
EL

IT
Y 

AS
SU

R
AN

C
E 

C
O

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 D

43
60

81
Am

er
ic

an
 F

id
el

ity
 - 

Ac
ci

de
nt

, A
F 

ca
nc

er
, c

rit
ic

al
ly 

ill,
 c

an
ce

r r
id

er
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(5
,2

23
.2

9)
   

   
   

   

3/
28

/2
2

38
10

57
35

-A
-3

2
R

ya
n 

L.
 A

m
ic

k
In

vo
ic

e:
 A

M
IC

.5
5.

11
M

VC
AC

 m
ea

ls
 re

im
bu

rs
em

en
ts

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(5

5.
11

)
   

   
   

   
   

  

3/
28

/2
2

38
11

57
35

-A
-5

2
C

ar
ol

in
e 

G
on

go
ra

In
vo

ic
e:

 C
AG

O
.7

0.
9

20
22

 A
M

C
A 

co
nf

er
en

ce
 F

L 
ex

pe
ns

e 
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t -

 m
ea

l
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(7
0.

99
)

   
   

   
   

   
  

3/
28

/2
2

38
12

56
10

-A
-1

0
C

EL
L 

BU
SI

N
ES

S 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
In

vo
ic

e:
 7

58
00

58
3

C
op

ie
r p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 c

ha
rg

es
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
,5

43
.2

9)
   

   
   

   

3/
28

/2
2

38
13

56
45

-A
-7

0
C

al
C

PA
In

vo
ic

e:
 I-

00
01

30
29

33
C

al
C

PA
 a

nn
ua

l m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

re
ne

w
al

 2
02

2-
23

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(4

40
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
14

53
25

-A
-2

2
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

11
34

39
61

5
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(3
76

.0
1)

   
   

   
   

   

3/
28

/2
2

38
15

57
35

-A
-7

0
D

en
is

e 
D

ia
z

In
vo

ic
e:

 D
IA

Z.
60

6.
39

AM
C

A 
20

22
 J

ac
ks

on
vi

lle
, F

L 
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t -

 m
ea

l
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(6
06

.3
9)

   
   

   
   

   

3/
28

/2
2

38
16

57
35

-A
-5

2
D

IA
N

A 
G

AR
C

IA
In

vo
ic

e:
 D

IG
A.

79
.2

4
20

22
 A

M
C

A 
co

nf
er

en
ce

 m
ea

l r
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

79
.2

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
3/

28
/2

2
38

16
57

35
-A

-5
2

D
IA

N
A 

G
AR

C
IA

In
vo

ic
e:

 D
IG

A.
86

.3
8

20
22

 A
M

C
A 

co
nf

er
en

ce
 U

be
r r

id
e 

sh
ar

e 
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
ts

86
.3

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
65

.6
2)

   
   

   
   

   

3/
28

/2
2

38
17

58
25

-A
-6

2
EP

IC
 C

O
M

M
ER

C
IA

L 
C

LE
AN

IN
G

 L
LC

In
vo

ic
e:

 4
75

D
is

in
fe

ct
io

n 
of

 A
dm

in
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

- S
FS

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(7

00
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
18

51
60

-A
-1

0
Fi

de
lit

y 
Se

cu
rit

y 
Li

fe
 In

s.
/E

ye
m

ed
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

65
00

78
75

N
ov

. 2
02

1 
Vi

si
on

 in
su

ra
nc

e
1,

65
3.

92
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
18

51
60

-A
-1

0
Fi

de
lit

y 
Se

cu
rit

y 
Li

fe
 In

s.
/E

ye
m

ed
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

65
17

02
32

vi
si

on
 in

su
ra

nc
e

1,
63

8.
80

   
   

   
   

 
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(3
,2

92
.7

2)
   

   
   

   

3/
28

/2
2

38
19

56
40

-A
-1

0
KE

EN
AN

 &
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
70

85
4

Be
ne

fit
Br

id
ge

 - 
in

st
al

lm
en

t 1
0 

of
 1

2
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
,6

66
.0

0)
   

   
   

   

Pa
ge

: 7

EXHIBIT B

20



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 M

ar
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 M
ar

 3
1,

 2
02

2

Da
te

Ch
ec

k 
#

Ac
co

un
t I

D
Ve

nd
or

In
vo

ic
e 

Nu
m

be
r

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Ch

ec
k 

To
ta

l
Am

ou
nt

3/
28

/2
2

38
20

56
60

-A
-5

2
K'

W
ES

T 
PR

IN
TI

N
G

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
08

23
75

4
bu

si
ne

ss
 c

ar
ds

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(2

81
.7

8)
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
21

58
80

-B
-6

3
LA

 D
EP

T 
W

AT
ER

 &
 P

O
W

ER
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

79
75

01
01

46
9.

20
5

El
ec

tri
ci

ty
 c

ha
rg

es
 - 

Sy
lm

ar
 B

ra
nc

h
1,

46
9.

20
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
21

58
85

-B
-6

3
LA

 D
EP

T 
W

AT
ER

 &
 P

O
W

ER
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

79
75

01
01

25
.8

64
W

at
er

, s
ew

er
 c

ha
rg

es
12

5.
86

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

21
58

85
-B

-6
3

LA
 D

EP
T 

W
AT

ER
 &

 P
O

W
ER

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
79

75
01

0.
32

0.
55

3
W

at
er

, f
ire

 s
er

vi
ce

, s
ew

er
 c

ha
rg

es
32

0.
55

 
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
,9

15
.6

1)
   

   
   

   

3/
28

/2
2

38
22

52
60

-A
-2

2
LB

 J
oh

ns
on

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 9

49
40

4
Bo

lt 
cu

tte
rs

14
1.

41
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
22

58
55

-A
-6

2
LB

 J
oh

ns
on

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 9

49
49

5
Ey

e 
bo

lt,
 fe

nd
er

 w
as

he
rs

 fo
r #

15
7

2.
60

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

22
54

99
-A

-6
2

LB
 J

oh
ns

on
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 9
49

67
3

M
is

c.
 it

em
s

44
.6

1
 

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

88
.6

2)
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
23

57
35

-A
-5

3
Li

lia
na

 M
or

en
o

In
vo

ic
e:

 L
IM

O
.2

24
.7

2
20

22
 A

M
C

A 
Fl

or
id

a 
- c

on
fe

re
nc

e 
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
ts

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(2

24
.7

2)
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
24

57
35

-A
-2

2
M

AR
K 

H
AL

L
In

vo
ic

e:
 M

H
AL

.1
4.

81
Ly

ft 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
to

 W
ilm

in
gt

on
 th

e 
ai

rp
or

t
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
4.

81
)

 

3/
28

/2
2

38
25

60
36

-B
-6

3
M

O
BI

LE
 M

O
D

U
LA

R
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T 
C

O
R

PO
R

AT
IO

N
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

.2
02

2.
44

58
6.

14
M

ob
ile

 m
od

ul
ar

 - 
Sy

lm
ar

, C
on

tra
ct

: 2
20

03
84

30
.1

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(4

4,
58

6.
14

)
   

   
   

 

3/
28

/2
2

38
26

54
80

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

14
77

70
Ai

r, 
oi

l f
ilt

er
, m

ot
or

 o
il 

fo
r #

13
2

87
.1

6
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
26

54
80

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

14
79

50
ai

r, 
oi

l f
ilt

er
, m

ot
or

 o
il 

fo
r #

13
8

73
.6

8
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
26

54
80

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

14
79

52
Ai

r f
ilt

er
 fo

r #
13

8
(1

1.
90

)
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
26

54
80

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

14
81

87
En

gi
ne

 o
il 

Pr
es

. f
or

 #
85

49
.0

7
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
26

54
00

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

14
83

69
Ba

tte
ry

 fo
r #

99
12

5.
99

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

26
54

00
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
14

83
68

Ba
tte

ry
98

.2
7

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

26
54

15
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
14

90
04

W
he

el
 n

ut
 fo

r #
90

13
.3

3
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
26

54
80

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

14
89

04
Ai

r, 
oi

l f
ilt

er
, m

ot
or

 o
il 

fo
r #

13
3

47
.0

3
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
26

54
15

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

14
91

01
W

he
el

 s
tu

d 
fo

r #
90

8.
93

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

26
54

15
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
14

91
65

Br
ak

e 
ro

to
r, 

hu
b 

as
se

m
bl

y 
fo

r #
90

21
0.

14
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
26

54
15

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

14
90

91
w

he
el

 s
tu

d 
fo

r #
90

(8
.9

5)
 

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(6

92
.7

5)
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
27

10
15

-A
-1

0
C

as
h

Vo
id

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
- 

3/
28

/2
2

38
28

58
50

-A
-6

2
Pa

ci
fic

 W
es

t I
nd

us
tri

es
, I

nc
.

In
vo

ic
e:

 I3
60

70
Q

ua
rte

rly
 P

re
ve

nt
at

iv
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,4
00

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

3/
28

/2
2

38
29

58
80

-A
-6

2
SO

U
TH

ER
N

 C
A.

 E
D

IS
O

N
In

vo
ic

e:
 S

TM
T0

31
62

02
2.

33
25

.8
8

SF
S 

el
ec

tri
ci

ty
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(3
,3

25
.8

8)
   

   
   

   

3/
28

/2
2

38
30

56
45

-A
-7

0
Sa

nt
a 

Fe
 S

pr
in

gs
 C

ha
m

be
r o

f C
om

m
er

ce
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

44
62

4
An

nu
al

 m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

du
es

, V
ol

un
ta

ry
 y

ou
th

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t F

un
d 

Pr
og

ra
m

 c
on

tri
bu

tio
n

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(2

92
.0

0)
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
31

57
07

-A
-1

0
D

us
tin

 S
ha

ffe
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 S
H

AD
.8

6.
61

ex
pe

ns
e 

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

ts
 - 

70
th

 A
nn

iv
er

sa
ry

 It
em

s
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(8
6.

61
)

 

3/
28

/2
2

38
32

22
42

-A
-1

0
St

an
da

rd
 L

ife
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
om

pa
ny

In
vo

ic
e:

 N
ov

.2
02

1.
19

4.
52

N
ov

. 2
02

1 
C

O
BR

A
19

4.
52

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

32
22

42
-A

-1
0

St
an

da
rd

 L
ife

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

om
pa

ny
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

.1
.2

2-
2.

28
.2

2.
C

O
BR

A
Li

nc
ol

n 
D

en
ta

l -
 C

O
BR

A
19

4.
52

 
3/

28
/2

2
38

32
22

42
-A

-1
0

St
an

da
rd

 L
ife

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

om
pa

ny
In

vo
ic

e:
 M

ar
.2

02
2C

O
BR

A.
19

4.
52

C
O

BR
A

19
4.

52
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
32

22
42

-A
-1

0
St

an
da

rd
 L

ife
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
om

pa
ny

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
.1

-3
.3

1.
22

.1
16

72
.5

6
Li

nc
ol

n 
D

en
ta

l, 
R

et
ire

es
' m

ed
ic

al
 b

en
ef

it
11

,6
72

.5
6

   
   

   
  

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

2,
25

6.
12

)
   

   
   

 

3/
28

/2
2

38
33

22
41

-A
-1

0
St

an
da

rd
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
om

pa
ny

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
.1

.2
2-

1.
31

.2
2

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
22

 - 
Lo

ng
-te

rm
 d

is
ab

ilit
y,

 v
ol

un
ta

ry
 A

D
&D

, t
er

m
-li

fe
2,

17
5.

57
   

   
   

   
 

3/
28

/2
2

38
33

22
41

-A
-1

0
St

an
da

rd
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
om

pa
ny

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
.1

.2
2-

2.
28

.2
2

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

2 
(L

on
g-

te
rm

 d
is

ab
ilit

y)
4,

74
0.

61
   

   
   

   
 

Pa
ge

: 8

EXHIBIT B

21



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 M

ar
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 M
ar

 3
1,

 2
02

2

Da
te

Ch
ec

k 
#

Ac
co

un
t I

D
Ve

nd
or

In
vo

ic
e 

Nu
m

be
r

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Ch

ec
k 

To
ta

l
Am

ou
nt

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(6

,9
16

.1
8)

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l
(5

30
,1

23
.0

5)
   

   
  

Pa
ge

: 9

EXHIBIT B

22



TOTAL SALARIES
FOR MARCH 2022

EMPLOYEE 15TH PAYROLL 30TH PAYROLL TOTAL

ADMINISTRATION-SFS

Total Administration-SFS 31,740.64   39,131.51   70,872.15  

PUBLIC HEALTH - GRANT

Total Public Health - Grant -       -       -     

OPERATIONS-SFS

Total Operations-SFS 79,949.06   75,794.19   155,743.25    

OPERATIONS-SYLMAR

Total Operations-Sylmar 39,397.31   42,520.39   81,917.70  

UNDERGROUND-SFS

Total Underground-SFS 33,979.32   41,787.09   75,766.41  

UNDERGROUND-SYLMAR

Total Underground-Sylmar 16,907.92   20,995.32   37,903.24  

SCIENTIFIC - TECH-SFS

Total Scientific-Tech-SFS 18,194.02   13,206.26   31,400.28  

SCIENTIFIC - TECH-SYLMAR

Total Scientific-Tech-Sylmar 12,142.46   11,952.59   24,095.05  

PUBLIC INFORMATION

Total Public Information 15,524.90   17,227.66   32,752.56  

EDUCATION PROGRAM

Total Education Program 4,911.45     5,502.61     10,414.06  

MAINTENANCE-SFS

Total Maintenance-SFS 11,950.31   14,285.57   26,235.88  

MAINTENANCE-SYLMAR

Total Maintenance-Sylmar 5,181.30     6,506.18     11,687.48  

SEASONAL OPS

Total Seasonal Ops -       -       -     

Total Gross Payroll 269,878.69        288,909.37        558,788.06    
Employer Taxes 5,539.93     4,192.90     9,732.83    
Employee Benefits* 39,983.61   42,695.37   82,678.98  
Trustee Payroll 3,250.00     - 3,250.00 

-       -     
Total Payroll

318,652.23        335,797.64        654,449.87    

*Employee benefits includes the amount contributed by the District to PERS retirement and the 401(a).

EXHIBIT B

23



1 

GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY 
VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT 

TO: Board of Trustees 
FROM: General Counsel 

DATE April 14, 2022 
SUBJECT: COMPLIANCE WITH AB 361 TO FACILITATE REMOTE TRUSTEE 
ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS DURING THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC 
BOARD RECONSIDERATION OF THE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE DECLARED 
COVID-19 EMERGENCY TO DETERMINE WHETHER THE BOARD SHOULD 
CONTINUE TO HOLD REMOTE MEETINGS PURSUANT TO AB 361’S SPECIAL 
TELECONFERENCING REQUIREMENTS  

Recommendation 

ACCEPT STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION: that the Board make the following 
findings so that meetings of the Board and all of its committees and subcommittees will 
be subject to the special Brown Act requirements for teleconference meetings:  (1) the 
Board has reconsidered the circumstances of the COVID-19 state of emergency; and (2) 
state and local officials continue to recommend measures to promote social distancing.  
..Body 
Background  
On March 4, 2020, Governor Newsom proclaimed a state of emergency to exist in 
California due to the spread of COVID-19.  The Governor subsequently issued numerous 
executive orders suspending or modifying state laws to facilitate the response to the 
emergency.  Among other things, these executive orders superseded certain Brown Act 
requirements and established special rules to give local public agencies greater flexibility 
to conduct teleconference meetings, including authorizing legislative bodies and board 
members to participate in meetings from remote locations without compliance with 
certain noticing requirements.  Among the suspended teleconferencing rules are the 
Brown Act’s requirements that: (1) the notice of the meeting and agenda identify the 
location of the remote location; (2) the remote location is accessible to the public; and (3) 
the agenda provides an opportunity for the public to directly address the legislative body 
at each teleconference location.  The special rules suspending these Brown Act 
requirements expired on September 30, 2021. 

On September 16, 2021, in anticipation of the then-imminent expiration of his special 
rules for teleconference meetings, the Governor signed Assembly Bill 361.  In key part, 
this bill amends the Brown Act to establish special requirements for teleconference 
meetings.  To hold meetings under these special teleconferencing requirements, a 
legislative body of a local public agency needs to make two findings pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54953(e)(3).  First, there must be a declared state of 
emergency and the legislative body must find that it has “reconsidered” the circumstances 

EXHIBIT C

24



2 

of such emergency.  Second, the legislative body must find that such emergency 
continues to directly impact the ability of the legislative body’s members to meet safely 
in person.  Alternatively, for the second finding, the legislative body must find that state 
or local officials continue to impose or recommend social distancing measures.  These 
findings must be made within 30 days after the legislative body teleconferences for the 
first time under AB 361 and on a monthly basis thereafter.   
 
The declared emergency is still in effect, both at the County level and at the local level.  
Furthermore, California and Los Angeles County have each recommended measures to 
promote social distancing. Thus, the California Division of Occupational Safety and 
Health still requires that employers provide training on the effectiveness of physical 
distancing in the workplace. Additionally, the Los Angele County Department of Public 
Health still encourages people at risk for severe illness or death from COVID-19 to take 
protective measures such as social distancing and, for those not yet fully vaccinated, to 
physically distance from others whose vaccination status is unknown.  The County 
Health Department also continues to recommend that employers take steps to support 
physical distancing.  Due to the large number of GLACVCD Trustees, it is almost 
impossible to practice social distancing if each of the Trustees were required to attend 
meetings in person.  Accordingly, the Board hereby finds that the emergency continues to 
directly impact the ability of the Trustees to meet safely in person.  
 
On October 14, 2021, the Board made the necessary findings.  Per AB 361, the Board 
must reconsider those findings on a monthly basis.  
 
Conclusion 
After reconsidering the circumstances of the emergency created by the spread of COVID-
19, staff recommends that the Board find that state or local officials continue to impose or 
recommend social distancing measures. 

EXHIBIT C

25



4/
6/

20
22

 

1 

G
r

e
a

t
e

r
 

L
o

s
 

A
n

g
e

l
e

s
 

C
o

u
n

t
y

 
V

e
c

t
o

r
 

C
o

n
t

r
o

l
 

D
i

s
t

r
i

c
t

T
W

E
L

V
E

 
M

O
N

T
H

 
S

T
R

A
T

E
G

I
C

 
O

B
J

E
C

T
I

V
E

S
 

F
Y

 2
0

2
1

-2
0

2
2

 

Ju
ly

 1
, 

2
0

2
1

 –
 J

u
n

e 
3

1
, 

2
0

2
2

 

Pr
og

re
ss

 R
ep

or
t (

A
pr

il 
20

22
) 

W
H

O
 

W
H

A
T 

ST
A

TU
S 

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 

DO
N

E 
O

N
 

TA
RG

ET
 

RE
VI

SE
D 

1.
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e/
 

Ad
m

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

(H
R 

Di
re

ct
or

) 

De
ve

lo
p 

a 
Re

co
rd

s R
et

en
tio

n 
Po

lic
y 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

t a
 

Do
cu

m
en

t M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ys
te

m
 fo

r a
rc

hi
vi

ng
 a

nd
 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e.

 
X 

Co
lla

bo
ra

tin
g 

w
ith

 le
ga

l a
nd

 
ga

th
er

in
g 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fr
om

 a
ll 

de
pa

rt
m

en
ts

 o
n 

ty
pe

s o
f 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 w

e 
ha

ve
 st

or
ed

 
ov

er
 th

e 
pa

st
 7

0 
ye

ar
s. 

1.
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e/
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

(In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
) 

Co
m

pl
et

e 
th

e 
m

ig
ra

tio
n 

of
 D

ist
ric

t s
er

ve
r d

at
a 

to
 c

lo
ud

-
ba

se
d 

se
rv

er
s. 

X 
Ex

pe
ct

 c
om

pl
et

io
n 

by
 e

nd
 o

f 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r. 

2.
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e/
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

(In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
) 

Co
m

pl
et

e 
up

gr
ad

e 
of

 W
in

do
w

s 7
 P

C’
s a

nd
 la

pt
op

s t
o 

W
in

do
w

s 1
0 

op
er

at
in

g 
sy

st
em

s t
o 

be
 c

om
pl

ia
nt

 w
ith

 
M

ic
ro

so
ft 

en
d-

of
-li

fe
 fo

r W
in

do
w

s 7
. 

X 
Ex

pe
ct

 re
pl

ac
em

en
t o

f 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 W
in

do
w

s 7
 P

Cs
 b

y 
en

d 
of

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

3.
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e/
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

(In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
) 

Re
-p

ur
po

se
 th

e 
ex

ist
in

g 
se

rv
er

s t
o 

re
du

nd
an

t/
in

-h
ou

se
 

se
rv

er
s f

or
 d

isa
st

er
 re

co
ve

ry
 p

la
nn

in
g 

X 

N
ee

ds
 re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 re
de

fin
iti

on
 

–
Pa

ra
m

et
er

s h
av

e 
ch

an
ge

d.
Th

is 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t w
as

pr
ed

ic
at

ed
 o

n 
ne

ed
in

g 
th

e
se

rv
er

s a
s b

ac
ku

ps
 fo

r n
et

w
or

k
re

so
ur

ce
 se

cu
rit

y 
ve

rif
ic

at
io

n.
Th

is 
no

w
 o

nl
y 

ap
pl

ie
s t

o 
th

e
Sa

ge
50

 (A
cc

ou
nt

in
g)

 so
ftw

ar
e.

EXHIBIT D

26



4/
6/

20
22

 

2 

  
W

H
O

 
W

H
A

T 
 

ST
A

TU
S 

 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 

 
 

 
 

DO
N

E 
O

N
 

TA
RG

ET
 

RE
VI

SE
D 

 

4.
 

 Ex
ec

ut
iv

e/
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

(In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
) 

 

De
pl

oy
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

 3
65

 to
 a

ll 
pe

rm
an

en
t V

ec
to

r C
on

tr
ol

 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t (

VC
S)

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

 
X 

 

Ex
pe

ct
 c

om
pl

et
io

n 
by

 e
nd

 o
f 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r. 
 L

ic
en

sin
g 

pu
rc

ha
se

d 
an

d 
pr

ov
isi

on
ed

 in
 

M
ic

ro
so

ft
. 

5.
 

 Ex
ec

ut
iv

e/
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

(In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
) 

 

De
pl

oy
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

 T
ea

m
s t

o 
al

l d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

. 
 

 
X 

So
m

e 
de

pa
rt

m
en

ts
 h

av
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 th

at
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

 
Te

am
s i

s n
ot

 a
 g

oo
d 

fit
 fo

r t
he

ir 
w

or
k 

pr
ac

tic
e.

 

6.
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e/
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

(In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
) 

De
pl

oy
 O

ne
Dr

iv
e 

to
 a

ll 
de

pa
rt

m
en

ts
. 

 
X 

 

O
n 

sc
he

du
le

.  
O

ne
Dr

iv
e 

is 
de

pl
oy

ed
 o

n 
a 

us
er

-b
y-

us
er

 
ba

sis
 w

he
n 

ne
w

 u
se

rs
 a

re
 se

t 
up

. 

7.
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e/
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

(In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
) 

De
pl

oy
 c

lo
ud

 b
ac

ku
p 

so
lu

tio
n 

fo
r M

ic
ro

so
ft 

36
5 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t 

 
X 

 
Ba

ck
up

ify
 p

ur
ch

as
ed

.  
O

n 
sc

he
du

le
 to

 c
om

pl
et

e 
by

 e
nd

 
of

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r. 

8.
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e/
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

(In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
) 

Co
nd

uc
t n

et
w

or
k 

in
tr

us
io

n 
te

st
in

g 
 

X 
 

O
n 

sc
he

du
le

 to
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
e 

by
 e

nd
 o

f f
isc

al
 y

ea
r. 

 T
o 

be
 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
So

ph
os

. 

9.
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e/
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

(In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
) 

De
pl

oy
 b

ac
ku

p 
in

te
rn

et
 c

on
ne

ct
io

ns
 fo

r e
ac

h 
sit

e.
 

 
X 

 
O

n 
sc

he
du

le
 fo

r c
om

pl
et

io
n 

be
fo

re
 e

nd
 o

f f
isc

al
 y

ea
r. 

1.
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e/
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

(H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

) 

Co
nd

uc
t a

 D
ep

en
de

nt
 V

er
ifi

ca
tio

n 
Re

vi
ew

 o
f v

ol
un

ta
ry

 
an

d 
in

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
be

ne
fit

s f
or

 c
os

t s
av

in
gs

 a
nd

 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e.
 

 
 

X 
Re

qu
ire

s a
n 

in
-p

er
so

n 
co

m
po

ne
nt

 a
nd

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
FY

 2
02

2-
23

. 

2.
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e/
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

(H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

) 
De

ve
lo

p 
a 

ce
nt

ra
liz

ed
 P

ol
icy

 a
nd

 P
ro

ce
du

re
s G

ui
de

 fo
r 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

an
d 

sm
oo

th
 w

or
kf

lo
w

. 
 

X 
 

 

3.
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e/
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

(H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

) 
Im

pl
em

en
t a

 d
ig

iti
ze

d 
in

te
rv

ie
w

 p
ro

ce
ss

 fo
r e

ffi
ci

en
cy

. 
X 

 
 

 

EXHIBIT D

27



4/
6/

20
22

 

3 

  
W

H
O

 
W

H
A

T 
 

ST
A

TU
S 

 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 

 
 

 
 

DO
N

E 
O

N
 

TA
RG

ET
 

RE
VI

SE
D 

 

4.
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e/
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

(H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

) 

Im
pl

em
en

t a
n 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 W
el

ln
es

s P
ro

gr
am

 to
 in

ve
st

 in
 

em
pl

oy
ee

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t 

an
d 

re
te

nt
io

n.
 

X 
 

 
 

5.
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e/
 A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n 

(H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

) 
U

pd
at

e 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t I
nj

ur
y 

Ill
ne

ss
 a

nd
 P

re
ve

nt
io

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
 fo

r d
ec

re
as

ed
 h

az
ar

ds
 a

nd
 c

os
t c

on
tr

ol
. 

 
 

X 
U

pd
at

in
g 

w
ith

 e
rg

on
om

ic
s 

se
ct

io
n 

be
fo

re
 c

om
pl

et
in

g.
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

1.
  

Sc
ie

nt
ifi

c-
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

Se
rv

ic
es

 

Re
ar

 A
ed

es
 a

eg
yp

ti 
in

 la
bo

ra
to

ry
 c

ol
on

y 
to

 c
on

du
ct

 m
al

e 
m

ar
k-

re
le

as
e-

re
ca

pt
ur

e 
st

ud
y 

to
 a

ss
es

s p
op

ul
at

io
n 

de
ns

ity
 a

nd
 e

st
im

at
e 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f m
al

es
 n

ee
de

d 
fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 S
te

ril
e 

In
se

ct
 T

ec
hn

iq
ue

 (S
IT

) i
m

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n.

 
 

X 
 

 

M
ar

k-
re

le
as

e-
re

ca
pt

ur
e 

st
ud

y 
an

d 
as

se
ss

m
en

ts
 h

av
e 

be
en

 
co

m
pl

et
ed

. C
ol

la
bo

ra
tio

n 
w

ith
 

O
CM

VC
D 

on
 m

os
qu

ito
 re

ar
in

g 
tr

ia
ls 

an
d 

se
cu

rin
g 

Irr
ad

ia
tio

n 
eq

ui
pm

en
t i

s o
ng

oi
ng

.  

2.
 

 

Co
m

pl
et

e 
fie

ld
 tr

ia
ls 

fo
r V

ec
to

Ba
c 

W
DG

/V
ec

to
Le

x 
W

DG
 m

ix
tu

re
 fo

r A
ed

es
 

sp
p.

 c
on

tr
ol

 in
 U

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
 S

to
rm

 
Dr

ai
ns

. 
 

 
X 

 

Ca
lib

ra
tio

n 
of

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t h

as
 b

ee
n 

co
m

pl
et

ed
. S

ev
er

al
 tr

ea
tm

en
t 

cy
cl

es
 o

f n
ew

 fo
rm

ul
at

io
n 

ha
ve

 
be

en
 m

on
ito

re
d.

 P
os

t-
tr

ea
tm

en
t 

su
rv

ei
lla

nc
e 

on
go

in
g.

 

3.
 

 
Ev

al
ua

te
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 S
um

ila
rv

 in
 so

ur
ce

s w
ith

ou
t 

co
nn

ec
tio

n 
to

 W
at

er
s o

f t
he

 U
S 

w
ith

 n
ew

 st
ud

y 
de

sig
n 

 
 

 
X 

N
ew

 sa
m

pl
in

g/
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

m
et

ho
d 

to
 b

e 
ap

pl
ie

d.
 F

ie
ld

 tr
ia

ls 
on

go
in

g.
 

4.
 

 

Co
m

pl
et

e 
ad

ul
tic

id
e 

re
sis

ta
nc

e 
ev

al
ua

tio
ns

 fo
r 

th
e 

in
va

siv
e 

Ae
de

s s
pe

ci
es

 w
ith

 N
al

ed
 a

nd
 

M
al

at
hi

on
 fo

r p
os

sib
le

 a
er

ia
l a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
un

de
r 

ou
tb

re
ak

 c
on

di
tio

ns
. 

 

 
X 

 

Bi
oa

ss
ay

s s
ch

ed
ul

ed
 fo

r J
un

e 
to

 
co

in
ci

de
 w

ith
 su

ffi
ci

en
t w

ild
-

ty
pe

 A
ed

es
 sp

p.
 a

bu
nd

an
ce

 
ne

ed
ed

 fo
r t

es
tin

g.
 

5.
 

 

Co
nt

in
ue

 to
 p

er
fo

rm
 p

re
/p

os
t-

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

ab
un

da
nc

e 
tr

ap
pi

ng
 a

t t
he

 in
fil

tr
at

io
n 

ga
lle

ry
 si

te
 a

t 
M

ay
fa

ir 
Pa

rk
 in

 L
ak

ew
oo

d.
 

 

 
X 

 

Pr
e-

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

ph
as

e 
su

rv
ei

lla
nc

e 
co

m
pl

et
e.

 T
ra

pp
in

g 
sc

he
du

le
d 

to
 c

on
tin

ue
 fo

r 
se

ve
ra

l y
ea

rs
 o

f o
pe

ra
tio

n.
 

EXHIBIT D

28



4/
6/

20
22

 

4 

  
W

H
O

 
W

H
A

T 
 

ST
A

TU
S 

 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 

 
 

 
 

DO
N

E 
O

N
 

TA
RG

ET
 

RE
VI

SE
D 

 

6.
 

 
Co

nt
in

ue
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
hi

gh
 su

rv
ei

lla
nc

e 
st

an
da

rd
s.

 
 

 
X 

 
Ju

ly
-N

ov
em

be
r t

ra
pp

in
g 

co
m

pl
et

ed
. S

ur
ve

ill
an

ce
 e

ffo
rt

s 
re

su
m

ed
 o

n 
M

ar
ch

 1
. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

1.
 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

De
ve

lo
p 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 fo
r t

he
 g

ut
te

r p
ro

gr
am

 o
n 

el
ec

tr
on

ic
 

da
ta

 e
nt

ry
 u

sin
g 

ta
bl

et
s i

n 
th

e 
fie

ld
. 

 
X 

 
 

 

2.
 

 
Co

nd
uc

t a
n 

ae
ria

l g
re

en
 p

oo
l s

ur
ve

y 
fo

r t
he

 c
om

m
un

ity
 

of
 N

or
th

rid
ge

. 
 

 
X 

 
W

ai
tin

g 
fo

r S
ea

so
n 

to
 st

ar
t 

3.
 

 
Re

va
m

p 
an

nu
al

 p
es

tic
id

e 
tr

ai
ni

ng
. 

 
 

X 
 

Vi
de

os
 a

nd
 u

pd
at

ed
 m

at
er

ia
ls 

ar
e 

be
in

g 
re

co
rd

ed
 a

nd
 

as
se

m
bl

ed
.  

4.
 

 
De

ve
lo

p 
a 

se
rv

ic
e 

re
qu

es
t p

re
-s

cr
ee

ni
ng

 p
ro

to
co

l f
or

 
Ae

de
s r

el
at

ed
 c

al
ls 

fr
om

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
. 

 
X 

 
 

 

5.
 

  

De
ve

lo
p 

th
e 

U
SD

 tr
ai

ni
ng

 p
ac

ke
t f

or
 M

os
qu

ito
 

Co
nt

ro
l T

ec
hn

ic
ia

ns
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 st
af

f. 
 

X 
 

 
 

6.
 

 
Cr

ea
te

 p
ow

er
 b

us
in

es
s i

nt
el

lig
en

ce
 d

as
hb

oa
rd

s f
or

 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 S
up

er
vi

so
rs

. 
 

X 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

EXHIBIT D

29



4/
6/

20
22

 

5 

W
H

O
 

W
H

A
T 

ST
A

TU
S 

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 

DO
N

E 
O

N
 

TA
RG

ET
 

RE
VI

SE
D 

1.
 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 A

ff
ai

rs
 

La
un

ch
 n

ew
 su

m
m

er
 c

am
pa

ig
n 

to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 re
sid

en
t 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n 
to

 ta
ke

 a
ct

io
n 

ag
ai

ns
t m

os
qu

ito
es

; i
nc

re
as

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 e
ng

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 in

sp
ire

 b
eh

av
io

r 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

n.
 

X 

Th
e 

“M
ak

e 
M

os
qu

ito
es

 O
ne

 L
es

s 
W

or
ry

” 
su

m
m

er
 c

am
pa

ig
n 

w
as

 
la

un
ch

ed
 in

 S
um

m
er

 2
02

1,
 w

ith
 

th
e 

PS
A 

sh
ow

n 
on

 N
BC

, a
nd

 b
us

 
ta

ils
 w

er
e 

sh
ow

ca
se

d 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 
th

e 
Co

un
ty

. M
an

y 
ci

tie
s 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
ed

 b
y 

sh
ar

in
g 

po
st

s o
n 

th
ei

r s
oc

ia
l m

ed
ia

 p
la

tf
or

m
s.

 

2.
 

In
cr

ea
se

 M
os

qu
ito

 W
at

ch
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
 b

y 
30

0 
ne

w
 

pl
ed

ge
s.

 
X 

C o
m

bi
ne

 M
os

qu
ito

W
at

ch
 w

ith
 th

e 
Su

m
m

er
 C

am
pa

ig
n 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 

pl
ed

ge
s.

 

3.
 

En
co

ur
ag

e 
17

 c
iti

es
 a

nd
 se

ve
n 

LA
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
Di

st
ric

t t
o 

sh
ar

e 
ou

r m
es

sa
ge

s o
n 

th
ei

r s
oc

ia
l m

ed
ia

 o
r n

ew
sle

tt
er

s 
X 

W
e 

ar
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 a
t 1

4 
ci

tie
s a

nd
 

tw
o 

LA
 C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
Di

st
ric

ts
. 

4.
 

La
un

ch
 w

eb
sit

e 
on

 n
ew

 w
eb

 p
la

tf
or

m
. 

X 

Th
e 

ne
w

 w
eb

 p
la

tfo
rm

 a
nd

 
do

m
ai

n 
w

as
 la

un
ch

ed
 in

 th
e 

Su
m

m
er

 o
f 2

02
1.

 W
e 

ar
e 

no
w

 
w

w
w

.G
LA

m
os

qu
ito

.o
rg

. 

5.
 

De
ve

lo
p 

pr
op

er
 d

oc
um

en
ta

tio
n 

an
d 

ar
ch

iv
in

g 
of

 D
ist

ric
t 

hi
st

or
y 

X 
St

ar
te

d 
ar

ch
iv

in
g 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 

di
gi

ta
l o

n 
O

ne
 D

riv
e.

 

6.
 

Pr
ov

id
e 

of
fic

e 
ho

ur
s a

nd
 fa

ci
lit

at
e 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
in

te
rn

al
 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

w
ith

in
 D

ist
ric

t 
X 

F a
ci

lit
at

in
g 

w
ee

kl
y 

of
fic

e 
ho

ur
s 

an
d 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
in

te
rn

al
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 w

ith
 D

ist
ric

t 
St

af
f. 

EXHIBIT D

30



4/
6/

20
22

 

6 

  
W

H
O

 
W

H
A

T 
 

ST
A

TU
S 

 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 

 
 

 
 

DO
N

E 
O

N
 

TA
RG

ET
 

RE
VI

SE
D 

 

1.
 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

U
pg

ra
de

 H
VA

C 
sy

st
em

 a
t S

yl
m

ar
 F

ac
ili

ty
. 

 
 

X 

Si
nc

e 
w

e 
ar

e 
cu

rr
en

tly
 

se
ar

ch
in

g 
fo

r a
 n

ew
 fa

ci
lit

y 
fo

r 
Sy

lm
ar

, w
e 

ar
e 

go
in

g 
ho

ld
 o

ff 
th

is 
pr

oj
ec

t. 

2.
 

 
Re

pa
ir 

an
d 

st
rip

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
lo

t a
t S

yl
m

ar
 F

ac
ili

ty
. 

 
 

X 

Si
nc

e 
w

e 
ar

e 
cu

rr
en

tly
 

se
ar

ch
in

g 
fo

r a
 n

ew
 fa

ci
lit

y 
fo

r 
Sy

lm
ar

, w
e 

ar
e 

go
in

g 
ho

ld
 o

ff 
on

 th
is 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

3.
 

 
U

pg
ra

de
 fi

re
 a

la
rm

 in
 S

an
ta

 F
e 

Sp
rin

gs
 a

nd
 b

ur
gl

ar
 

al
ar

m
s i

n 
bo

th
 S

yl
m

ar
 a

nd
 S

an
ta

 F
e 

Sp
rin

gs
. 

 
 

X 
 

O
n 

sc
he

du
le

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 b

y 
M

ay
. 

4.
 

 

In
iti

at
e 

re
se

ar
ch

 a
nd

 p
la

ns
 fo

r f
ac

ili
ty

 e
xp

an
sio

n 
or

 
pu

rc
ha

se
 a

t b
ot

h 
of

fic
es

. E
ng

ag
e 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s a

nd
 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
s t

o 
ex

pl
or

e 
de

sig
ns

 fo
r m

or
e 

of
fic

e 
an

d 
pa

rk
in

g 
sp

ac
e.

 
 

 
X 

 

W
e 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 th
e 

Ex
pa

ns
io

n 
AD

-H
oc

 C
om

m
itt

ee
. 

W
e 

ha
ve

 c
on

ta
ct

ed
 so

m
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
s t

o 
ge

t a
 fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 
id

ea
, b

ut
 w

e 
ha

ve
 n

ot
 se

nt
 o

ut
 

an
 R

FP
. 

  

EXHIBIT D

31



EXHIBIT E 

(DOCUMENTS MAY BE SENT UNDER SEPARATE COVER) 

EXHIBIT E

32


	1 - Agenda_Cover_04142022 -DRAFT
	2 - Agenda-Trustee List - 2022
	Board of Trustees

	3 - Agenda_04142022_FINAL
	A G E N D A
	THE REGULAR MEETING
	OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL
	3. INVOCATION
	4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	5. CORRESPONDENCE
	6. INTRODUCTIONS
	7. PUBLIC COMMENT
	8. CONSENT AGENDA (8.1 – 8.4)
	(VOTE REQUIRED)
	9. COMMITTEE REPORTS
	9.1 Audit Committee      Baru Sanchez, Chair
	10. CONSIDERATION OF RETURN TO INPERSON MEETING
	(VOTE OPTIONAL)
	11. STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: MARCH 2022
	12. OTHER
	13. ADJOURNMENT



	EXHIBIT A - Minutes_03102022-FINAL
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL
	3. INVOCATION
	4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	5. CORRESPONDENCE
	6. INTRODUCTIONS
	7. PUBLIC COMMENT
	NONE
	8. CONSENT AGENDA (8.1 – 8.4)
	(VOTE REQUIRED)
	9. CONSIDERATION AND VOTE FOR SPECIAL DISTRICT LAFCO REPRESENTATIVE, VOTING MEMBER AND ALTERNATE MEMBER FOR THE TERMS BEGINNING MAY 2022 (EXHIBIT E) (VOTE REQUIRED)
	Summary: The Board should vote for one candidate on the ballot for Special District LAFCO Representative for each of the ballot items to fill the vacancies beginning May 2022. The candidates receiving the highest number of votes will be declared the s...
	10. COMMITTEE REPORTS
	10.1 - Ad Hoc General Manager Selection Committee  Steve Croft, Chair
	10.1.a. Committee Chair Report
	10.1.b. Contract Details (oral presentation regarding compensation and benefits)   (Staff Report and Proposed Agreement: EXHIBIT F)
	10.1.c. Resolution 2022-05: Approving General Manager Employment Agreement with Susanne Kluh (EXHIBIT G) (VOTE REQUIRED)
	Legal Counsel provided a brief update on the Brown Act requirements.
	Trustee Croft provided an overview of Resolution 2022-05 that states the agreement between the District and Susanne Kluh to serve as general manager. The draft contract provides for an annual salary of $185,000 for the period of March 11, 2022 through...
	10.2  Ad Hoc Facilities Expansion          Steve Goldsworthy, Chair
	10.2.a Consider and discuss the preliminary research and strategy for District facility expansion in Santa Fe Springs and Sylmar.
	Ad Hoc committee met to discuss the District’s progress on research and strategy for the Santa Fe Springs and Sylmar expansions. The committee discussed that next steps would be to consult with legal counsel to assist with  drafting a Request for Prop...
	Regarding the Sylmar office, the committee directed staff to research financing options and present to the committee what a new building might cost and how it would be financed.
	10.3  Audit Committee       Baru Sanchez, Chair
	10.3.a. Consider and discuss the District’s auditing firm contract
	The committee had no report at the time.
	11. STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: FEBRUARY 2022
	12. OTHER
	13. ADJOURNMENT


	EXHIBIT B - Resolution - Cash Disbursement
	EXHIBIT B2 - March 2022 Cash Disbursement Report
	March 2022 Cash Disbursements

	EXHIBIT B3 - Gross Salaries For March 2022
	Summary March 2022

	EXHIBIT C -  ab 361 continuation
	Recommendation
	After reconsidering the circumstances of the emergency created by the spread of COVID-19, staff recommends that the Board find that state or local officials continue to impose or recommend social distancing measures.

	EXHIBIT D - CHART - GLACVCD FY 21-22 Goals Status Report-3rdQuarter
	WHO
	WHAT


	EXHIBIT E



